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About the Company

Community First Bancorporation (the “Company”), headquartered in Walhalla, South Carolina, is a bank holding
company organized as a South Carolina corporation with one wholly-owned commercial banking subsidiary. Through its
subsidiary, Community First Bank (the “Bank™), the Company provides a wide range of lending and deposit services and
telebanking. Substantially all lending and deposit acquisition activities occur within the Company’s local market areas in
Oconee and Anderson counties of South Carolina. The Company markets its products and services principally by offering
attractive interest rates and fees along with a friendly, personal service approach which management believes can best be
accomplished by a locally owned community bank. The Bank first commenced operations on March 12, 1990, and the

Company was organized in 1997 to become the Bank’s holding company under a plan approved by the Bank’s
shareholders.

Locations
‘Walhalla Office Seneca Office
3685 Blue Ridge Boulevard 1600 Sandifer Boulevard
Walhalla, South Carolina 29691 Seneca, South Carolina 29678
(864) 638-2105 (864) 882-2575
Anderson Office Williamston Office
4002 Clemson Boulevard 208 East Main Street
Anderson, South Carolina 29621 Williamston, SC 29697
(864) 222-2440 (864) 847-5109

Westminster Office
1101 East Main Street
Westminster, South Carolina 29693
(864) 647-9554
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President’s Report to the Shareholders of Community Fi irst Bancorporation

For Community First Bancorporation, 2003 was another year of significant progress. Net

income exceeded $3 million for the first time in our Company’s history. Total assets at year end were

“in excess of $280,000,000. Earnings for 2003 provided $1.27 net income per share compared with
$1.18 for the previous year.

2003 was our tenth consecutive year of issuing a stock dividend. This is an achievement of
which we are very proud. '

Deposit and loan growth are both important to our efforts to sustain long-term earnings
performance and increased shareholder value. Deposits at the end of 2003 were $256,551,000, an
increase of 21.2% over the previous year. Loans increased to. $147,650,000, which represents an
increase of 7.5%.

The opening of our newest office at 1101 East Main Street in Westminster strengthens our
ability to deliver outstanding service to our Oconee County customers. This brings our number of full
service offices in Oconee and Anderson Counties to five. :

In December 2003, Mr. Theo Harris passed away. Mr. Harris was one of the original
organizers of Community First Bank and a founding member of the Boards of Directors of both the
Bank and the Company. He was instrumental in establishing our Westminster office. We are all
thankful for his leadership and the significant contributions he made to the success of our Company.

Future plans call for our further expansion into the Anderson County market with the addition
of new full service offices. This will enable us to respond to the growth in that market and the demand
for Community First Bank’s services. Our ability to become faster, more efficient and responsive to
our customers is important to the growth potential of the markets we serve. Toward that end, we need
to prepare and provide additional resources, technology, and support staff to maintain a strong
competitive position. Plans are being made for this to take place to continue to meet our commitment
of providing outstanding customer service.

For Community First Bancorporation, we feel the best is yet to come. We remain committed to
quality growth, delivering outstanding service to our customers, and dedication to superior
performance resulting in continued increases in shareholder value. »

Respectfully,

Vil St -

Frederick D. Shepherd, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer




Financial Summary

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Financial Condition

Securities $ 86,023 $ 62,968 $ 71,339 $ 57,862 $ 54,178
Allowance for loan losses 2,197 1,950 1,200 1,000 943
Net loans (1) 145,453 135,409 118,544 96,562 75,215
Premises and equipment - net : 4,454 4,148 3,232 3,411 3,289
Total assets 280,526 232,855 211,898 181,066 153,583
Noninterest bearing deposits 32,273 24,416 25,449 21,224 16,909
Interest bearing deposits 224,278 187,223 -~ 168,070 143,158 121,709
Total deposits . 256,551 211,639 193,519 164,382 138,618
Total liabilities 257,989 212,770 194,881 166,171 139,847
Total shareholders' equity . 22,537 20,085 . 17,017 14,895 13,736

Results of Operations

Interest income $ 12,664 3 12,580 $ 13,969 S 12,034 3 10,402
Interest expense . 5,089 4,716 8,212 7,014 5,687
Net interest income 7,575 7,864 5,757 5,020 4,715
Provision for loan losses 522 1,291 567 305 300
Net interest income after provision 7,053 6,573 5,190 4,715 4,415
Other income 2,033 1,413 1,021 865 662
Other expenses 4,414 3,697 3,239 2,962 2,542
Income before income taxes 4,672 4,289 2,972 2,618 2,535
Income tax expense 1,667 1,527 1,067 939 909
Net income s 3,005 $ 2,762 $ 1,905 $ 1,679 $ 1,626

Per Share Data (2)

Net income s 1.27 $ 1.18 $ 0.81 $ 072 $ 0.68
Net income, assuming dilution 1.21 1.12 0.77 0.67 0.63

Period end book value - 9.54 8.53 7.29 6.36 5.64

(1) Excludes loans held for sale.
(2) Per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect 5% stock dividends effective November 28, 2003, November 28, 2002, December 21,

2001 and December 15, 2000, and a 10% stock dividend effective December 15, 1999.




Market for Common Stock and Dividends

Although a limited number of shares of common stock of Community First Bancorporation (the “Company™) are
traded from time to time on an individual basis, no established trading market has developed and none is expected to
develop in the near future. The common stock is not traded on the NASDAQ National Market System, nor are there any
market makers known to management,

During 2003, management was aware of a few transactions in which the Company’s common stock traded in a
price range from $16.19 to $20.00 per share (per share prices have been adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend effective
November 28, 2003). However, management has not ascertained that these transactions resulted from arm’s length
negotiations between the parties involved, and because of the limited number of shares involved, these prices may not be -
indicative of the market value of the common stock.

. As of February 29, 2004, there were approximately 828 holders of record of the Company’s common stock,
excluding individuial participants in security position listings.

There have been no cash dividends declared or paid since the Company’s inception. In order to support the
Company’s continuing need for capital to support anticipated asset growth and market expansion, management does not
expect to declare or pay cash dividends in 2004.

The Board of Directors declared 5% stock dividends effective November 28, 2003, November 28, 2002, and
December 21, 2001.

The Company’s ability to declare and pay cash dividends is largely dependent upon the successful operation of the
subsidiary bank and its ability to pay cash dividends to the Company. South Carolina banking regulations restrict the
amount of cash dividends that can be paid by the banking subsidiary to the Company. Any of the Bank’s cash dividends to
the Company in excess of the current year’s earnings are subject to the prior approval of the South Carolina Commissioner
of Banking. In addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the Company, or by the Company to its shareholders, would be
prohlbned if the effect thereof would cause the capital of the banking subsidiary or the Company to be reduced below
minimum capital requirements,

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion is intended to assist in understanding the consolidated financial condition and results of operations
of Community First Bancorporation and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Community First Bank (the “Bank”), which are
collectively referred to as the “Company”. This information should be reviewed in con_]uncuon with the consolidated
financial statements and related notes contained elsewhere in this report. Per share net income and net income, assuming
dilution, have been adjusted to reflect 5% stock dividends effective November 28, 2003, November 28, 2002, and

- December 21, 2001.

Forward-looking Statements

Statements included in Management's Discussion and Analysis which are not historical in nature are intended to
be, and are hereby identified as "forward-looking statements” for purposes of the safe harbor provided by Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-looking statements include statements conceming plans,
objectives, goals, strategies, future events or performance and underlying assumptions and other statements which are other
than statements of historical facts. Such forward-looking statements may be identified, without limitation, by the use of the
words “anticipates,” believes,” “estimates,” “expects,” “intends,” “plans,” “predicts,” “projects,” and similar expressions.
The Company’s expectations, beliefs and projections are expressed in good faith and are believed by the Company to have

" a reasonable basis, including without limitation, management’s examination of historical operating trends, data contained in
‘the Company’s records and other data available from third parties, but there can be no assurance that management’s
expectations, beliefs or projections will result or be achieved or accomplished. The Company cautions readers that
forward-looking statements, including without limitation, those relating to the Company's recent and continuing expansion,

- its future business prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs, interest costs, income, and adequacy of the
allowance for loan losses, are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those

indicated in the forward-looking statements, due to. several important factors herein identified, among others, and other
risks and factors identified from time to time in the Company's reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.




Earnings Performance
2003 Compared with 2002

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company recorded net income of $3,005,000, an increase of $243,000,
or 8.8%, above net income of $2,762,000 for 2002. Net income per share for 2003 was $1.27 compared with $1.18 for
2002. Per share net income, assuming dilution for unexercised stock options, was $1.21 for 2003 compared with $1.12 for
2002. Return on average assets was 1.12% for 2003 compared with 1.24% for 2002. Return on average shareholders’
equity was 14.03% for 2003 compared with 14.89% for 2002.

Net income increased significantly in 2003 primarily due to lower provisions for loan losses and higher noninterest
income. The $769,000 decrease in the provision for loan losses was attributable to several factors including lower loan
charge-offs and a slower rate of loan growth. The $620,000 increase in noninterest income was attributable to higher fee
income generated from an automatic overdraft protection product and gains from the sale of residential home mortgage
loans, both products first introduced by the Company in 2002. Also, net gains from the sale of a few securities added to
noninterest income in 2003. See “Provision for Loan Losses” and “Other Income” for further discussion.

Partially offsetting these positive net income factors were a $289,000 decrease in net interest income and a
$717,000 increase in noninterest overhead expenses. The Company aggressively competed for deposits during 2003 by
offering attractive interest rates in its local markets in Oconee and Anderson Counties of South Carolina. This effort
succeeded in increasing average total deposits by $41,703,000 or 20.5%. Most of these deposits were interest bearing time
deposits which mature or can be repriced by the end of 2004. The net interest margin narrowed because the demand for
quality loans did not keep pace with deposit growth and most of the funds were employed in the lower-yielding securities
and overnight federal funds sold categories. The average loan to deposit ratio for 2003 dropped to 58.2% from the 2002
ratio of 64.1%. Noninterest expenses increased in part due to the expenses of staffing and promoting the Company’s new
office location in Westminster, South Carolina, which opened for operations in May, 2003. Also, the Company acquired
and implemented a new imaging technology for customer statements and other purposes in 2003 which is expected to help
reduce future increases in operating expenses resulting from expected increases in the number of customer accounts. See
“Net Interest Income” and “Other Expenses” for further discussion.

2002 Compared with 2001

For the year ended December 31, 2002, the Company recorded net income of $2,762,000, an increase of $857,000,
or 45.0%, above net income of $1,905,000 for 2001. Net income per share for 2002 was $1.18 compared with $.81 for
2001. Per share net income, assuming dilution for unexercised stock options, was $1.12 for 2002 compared with $.77 for
2001. Return on average assets was 1.24% for 2002 compared with 91% for 2001. Return on average shareholders’ equity
increased to 14.89% for 2002 from 11.82% for 2001. _

Net income increased significantly in 2002 primarily due to higher net interest income. The $2,107,000 increase
in net interest income was attributable to higher volumes of loans outstanding in 2002 and lower rates paid for deposit
funding sources. Increases in the amounts of loans outstanding were funded by a change in the mix of the earning assets
portfolio and through deposit sources obtained at favorable rates within the Company’s local market areas.

Partially offsetting the positive effects of increased net interest income was a significant increase in the amount of
the provision for loan losses. In 2002, the banking subsidiary provided $1,291,000 for loan losses compared with a
provision of $567,000 in 2001.

Both noninterest income and noninterest expenses increased significantly during 2002, The subsidiary bank
implemented a new automatic overdraft protection product, and made other changes in the amounts of service charges,
during 2002 that increased the amount of service charge income collected from customers. Noninterest expenses increased
substantially, also, due both to continued expansion of the number of the Bank’s locations and the effects of increased

numbers of deposit and loan accounts,

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income for 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $2,427,000, $2,978,000 and $2,435,000, respectively.
Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included in net income.
- Other elements of comprehensive income for the Company are correlated directly to the effects that changing market rates
of interest have on the fair values of the Company’s holdings of available-for-sale securities. The resulting changes in




unrealized holding gains and losses on such securities are reported as a separate component of shareholders equity. Those
changes in fair value, net of income tax effects, combmed with net income, comprise comprehensive income.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income, the difference between interest income eamned and interest expense incurred, is the principal
source of the Company’s earnings. Net interest income is affected by changes in the levels of interest rates and by changes
in the volume and mix of interest eaming assets and interest bearing liabilities.

Net interest income was $7,575,000, $7,864,000 and $5,757,000 for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Interest
income for 2003 was $84,000, or 0.7%, more than in 2002. However, interest expense for 2003 increased $373,000, or
7.9%, from the prior year amount. The $289,000 decrease in net interest income for 2003 resulted from the effects of lower
interest rates carned on interest earning assets and significantly higher volumes of interest bearing liabilities. Such interest
bearing liabilities were comprised entirely of interest bearing deposits. - ‘

The average rate earned on interest earning assets declined by 96 basis points to 4.92% for 2003. The average rate
paid for interest bearing liabilities during 2003 was 2.34%, a decrease of 30 basis points from 2002.

Average interest earning assets during 2003 were $257,284,000, an increase of $43,516,000 or 20.4% over 2002,
Average loans for the 2003 nine-month period totaled $142,322 000, an increase of $12,218,000 or 9.4% over 2002.
Average loans were 55.3% and 60.9% of average interest earning assets for 2003 and 2002, respectively. Average federal
funds sold for 2003 were $38,465,000, an increase of $14,809,000 or 62.6% over 2002. Average interest bearing liabilities
during 2003 totaled $217,934,000, representing an increase of $39,597,000 or 22.2% over the amount for 2002. Average
time deposits of $100,000 and over increased to $63,106,000 for 2003 from $54,650,000 in the prior year, an increase of
$8,456,000 or 15.5%. Average time deposits less than $100,000 increased to $93,588,000 for 2003 from $69,272,000 in
2002, representing an increase of $24,316,000 or 35.1%. Average interest bearing transaction and savings accounts
increased to $61,240,000 for 2003, an increase of $6,825,000 or 12.5% from 2002,

The average interest rate spread (average yield on interest earning assets less the average rate paid on interest
bearing liabilities) for 2003 declined 66 basis points to 2.58%. Net yicld on earning assets (net interest income divided by
average interest earning assets) declined 74 basis points to 2.94% for 2003.

Market rates of interest were relatively stable in 2003. During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Federal
Reserve Bank’s Open Market Committee lowered key target interest rates on only one occasion, resulting in a reduction of
25 basis points in those target rates. Consequently, the prime rate, a key determinant of rates charged to the Bank’s most
credit-worthy customers and a factor considered in all loan-pricing decisions, was similarly reduced. = As of December 31,
2003, approximately $48,000,000, or 32.5%, of the Company’s loan portfolio was composed of variable rate loans directly
indexed to movements in the prime rate. The average rate earned on loans during 2003 was 6.98%, compared with 7.34%
for 2002. Similarly, in response to the Federal Reserve’s rate reduction, other market rates of interest have declined.
Securities issuers have taken advantage of these circumstances by redeeming securities that were issued with call
provisions, and reissuing new securities at lower rates. As a result, the yield on the Company’s taxable securities was
3.02% for 2003, compared with 4.41% for the same period of 2002.

The Company focused its funding efforts on attracting time deposit accounts during 2003. Within that year, time
deposits of all types increased by $24,672,000. To acquire those deposits, the Company offered interest rates that, although
generally consistent with the offerings of other locally-owned financial institutions, were somewhat higher than rates
offered by the regional and nationwide institutions who also-operate in the Company’s market areas. The majority of the
funds obtained in 2003 are scheduled to mature before the end of 2004.

Because loan demand softened, the Company invested the funds it acquired during 2003 primarily in the lower-
yielding categories of investment securities and federal funds sold. Loan demand in the Company’s market areas was
adversely affected in 2003 by the bankruptcy of a relatively unregulated mortgage banking operation’s local funding -
subsidiary. This event resulted in the recognition of approximately $200 000,000 of losses by local investors. The longer- -
term effect of the bankruptcy on the local economy is uncertain.

The $2,107,000 increase in net interest income for 2002 was due to several factors. The lower interest rate
environment in 2002 compared with 2001 resulted in significant reductions in both interest income and interest expense.
The Company changed the “mix” of its interest earning assets in favor of the generally higher-yielding loans, somewhat
mitigating the effects of the lower rate environment on interest income. The ratio of average loans to average deposits
increased to 64.1% for 2002 compared with 55.5% during 2001. The average rate earned on interest eamning assets
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decreased 107 basis points in 2002, In 2002, management reduced the interest rates paid on interest bearing transaction and
savings deposits and reduced significantly the rates offered for new or reinvested certificates of deposit. Relatively large
amounts of certificates of deposit matured or were otherwise repriced according to their terms in 2002. Consequently, the
average rate paid in 2003 for interest bearing deposit liabilities decreased 223 basis points compared with 2002. The
average interest rate spread increased 116 basis points and the net yield on average interest earning assets increased 82 basis
points in 2002 compared with 2001,

The table, “Average Balances, Yields and Rates”, provides a detailed analysis of the avefage amounts of the
Company’s assets and liabilities and the effective yields and rates on the categories of average interest earning assets and
interest bearing liabilities for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

Awerage Balances, Yields and Rates
Years ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Average Income/ Yields/ Average Income/ Yields/ Average Income/ Yields
Balances (1) Expense Rates Balances (1) Expense Rates Balances (1) Expense Rates
: (Dollars in thousands)
Assets
Interest bearing deposits due from banks § 25 $ - 0.00% $ 26 8§ 1 385% $ 20 § 1 500%
Taxable securities . 75,069 2,270 3.02% 59,246 2,613 4.41% 62,458 3,620 5.80%
Tax-exempt securities : 697 26 3.73% 198 10 5.05% 198 10 5.05%
Federal funds sold 38,465 403 1.05% 23,656 381 1.61% 31,515 1,298  4.12%
Other investments 706 27 3.82% 538 21 3.90% 458 38 8.30%
Loans (2) 142,322 9938 6.98% 130,104 9,554 7.34% 106,480 9,002 8.45%
Total interest earning assets 257,284 12,664 4.92% 213,768 12,580 5.88% ©201,129 13,969 6.95%
Cash and due from banks 4,194 3,931 3,588
Allovwance for loan losses (2,188) (1,621) (1,030)
Unrealized securities gains (losses) 265 441 177
Premises and equipment 4,352 3,395 3,317
Other assets 3,752 2,692 2,813
Total assets $ 267,659 $ 222,606 $ 209,994
=== E __——— | : e _——
Liabilities and sharcholders’ equlty
Interest bearing deposits v : .
Interest bearing transaction accounts § 32,985 § 251 0.76% $ 28945 S 363 1.25% $ 26,099 $ 628 241%
Savings 28,255 161  0.57% 25,470 266 1.04% 23,707 738  3.11%
Time deposits $100M and over 63,106 1,609 2.55% 54,650 1,573 2.88% 50,156 2,661 531%
Other time deposits 93,588 3,068 3.28% 69,272 2,514 3.63% 68,637 4,185 6.10%
Total interest bearing ]
deposits 217,934 5,089 234% 178,337 4,716 2.64% 168,599 8,212 487%
Noninterest bearing demand deposits 26,778 24,672 23,352
Other liabilities _ 1,529 _ 1,044 1,932
Shareholders' equity 21,418 18,553 _ 16,111
Total liabilities and shareholders’ '
» equity - $ 267,659 $ 222,606 : . $ 209,994
Interest rate spread (3) 2.58% 3.24% 2.08%
Net interest income and net yield ' ) »
on earning assets (4) $7,575 2.94% : $7.864 3.68% $5,757 2.86%
Interest free funds supporting earning
assets (5) $ 39,350 $ 35,431 $ 32,530

(1) Average balances are computed on a daily basis.

(2) Nonaccrual loans are included in the average loan balances and income on such loans generally is recognized on a cash basis.
(3) Total interest earning assets yield less the total interest bearing liabilities rate.

(4) Net interest income divided by total interest earning assets.

(5) Total interest eaming assets less total interest bearing liabilities.




The table, “Volume and Rate Variance Analysis”, provides a summary of changes in net interest income resulting from
changes in volumes of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities, and the rates eamed and paid on such assets

and liabilities.

Volume and Rate Variance Analysis

2003 Compared with 2002 2002 Compared with 2001
Volume (1)  Rate (1) Total Volume (1)  Rate(1) Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest bearing deposits due from banks $ - (M s ) $ - 8 - 8 -
Taxable seourities 597 (940) (343) (178) (82%) (1,007)
Tax-exempt securities 19 3) 16 - - -
Federal funds sold 185 (163) 22 (266) (651) 917)
Other investments 7 H 6 6 23) (17
Loans 868 (484) 384 1,832 (1,280) 552
Total interest income 1,676 (1,592) 84 1,394 (2,783) (1,389)

Interest bearing deposits
Interest bearing transaction accounts 45 (157) (112) 62 (327) (265)
Savings 27 (132) (105) 51 (523) 472)
Time deposits $100M and over 227 (191 36 221 (1,309) (1,088)
Other time deposits 816 (262) 554 38 (1,709) (1,671)
Total interest expense 1,115 (742) 373 372 (3,868) (3,496)
Net interest income $ 561 % (850) $ (289) $ 1,022 $§ 1,085 § 2,107

(1) The rate/volume variance for each category has been allocated on a consistent basis between rate and volume variances based on the percentage of
rate or volume variance to the sum of the two absolute variances except in categories having balances in only one period. In such cases, the entire
variance is attributed to volume variances.

Management currently expects that interest rates may move slightly higher, but within a narrow range, in 2004.
Management has not presently identified any factors that it believes might cause interest rates to increase sharply in a short
period of time. However, changes in interest rates that can significantly affect the Company, either positively or negatively,
are possible. In the absence of significant changes in market interest rate levels, any significant changes in net interest
income during 2004 are expected to result primarily from changes in the volumes of interest earning assets and liabilities.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rate sensitivity measures the timing and magnitude of the repricing of assets compared with the repricing
of liabilities and is an important part of asset/liability management. The objective of interest rate sensitivity management is
to generate stable growth in net interest income, and to control the risks associated with interest rate movements.
Management constantly monitors interest rate risk exposures and the expected interest rate environment so that adjustments
in interest rate sensitivity can be timely made.

The table, “Interest Sensitivity Analysis”, indicates that, on a cumulative basis through twelve months, rate
sensitive liabilities exceeded rate sensitive assets at the end of 2003 by $121,666,000, resulting in a cumulative gap ratio of
*.39. When interest sensitive assets exceed interest sensitive liabilities for a specific repricing “horizon,” a positive interest
sensitivity gap results. The gap is negative when interest sensitive liabilities exceed interest sensitive assets, as was the
case at the end of 2003 with respect to the one-year time horizon. For a bank with a negative gap, falling interest rates
would ordinarily be expected to have a positive effect on net interest income and rising rates would ordinarily be expected
10 have a negative effect. However, in a rapidly falling interest rate environment, net interest income can decrease despite a
negative interest sensitivity gap. This occurs because traditional interest sensitivity analysis does not account for all factors
that affect the repricing of assets including actions taken by consumers and businesses to prepay, refinance or renegotiate
terms associated with existing, higher fixed rate loans and mortgages. Similarly, issuers of federal and local government
securities frequently exercise early call options to prepay or refinance their debt securities at lower rates.

A mismatch in the size of the interest rate changes that are possible for certain interest sensitive assets and

liabilities can also have a negative effect on net interest margins in a rapidly falling interest rate environment. For example,
the Company is relatively constrained in its ability to reprice interest bearing transaction accounts and savings accounts.
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Although these deposits are interest sensitive in the earliest period shown in the table, the rates paid cannot decrease below
zero. Yields on interest earning assets, however, are generally established at interest rates in excess of the Company’s cost
to acquire funds, and may therefore decrease further before they are similarly constrained.

The table, “Interest Sensitivity Analysis”, reflects the balances of interest earning assets and interest bearing
liabilities at the earlier of their repricing or maturity dates. Amounts of fixed rate loans are reflected at the loans’ final
maturity dates. Variable rate loans are reflected at the earlier of their contractual maturity date or the date at which the
loans may be repriced contractually. Securities are reflected at the earlier of each instrument’s ultimate maturity or
contractual repricing date. Overnight federal funds sold are reflected in the earliest contractual repricing interval due to the
immediately available nature of these funds. Interest bearing liabilities with no contractual maturity, such as interest
bearing transaction accounts and savings deposits, are reflected in the earliest repricing interval. These liabilities are
subject to contractual arrangements that allow management to vary the rates paid on these deposits within a thirty-day or
shorter period. However, the Company is not obligated to vary the rates paid on those deposits within any given period.
Fixed rate time deposits, principally certificates of deposit, are reflected at their contractual maturity dates. Variable rate
time deposits, principally individual retirement accounts, are reflected at the earlier of their next repricing or maturity dates.

Interest Sensitivity Analysis
December 31, 2003
Within 4-12 Over 1-5 Over 5
3 Months Months Years Years Total
(Dollars in thousands)
Interest earning assets
Interest bearing deposits due from banks $ 29 $ - ) - $ - $ 29
Securities available-for-sale 376 289 40,522 44,836 86,023
Other investments 750 - - - 750
Federal funds sold 31,916 - - - 31,916
Loans (1) 34,549 8,991 93,573 9,540 146,653
Total interest earning assets : 67,620 9,280 $ 134,095 $ 54,376 $ 265,371
Interest bearing liabilities
Interest bearing deposits
Interest bearing transaction accounts § 32,633 $ - $ - 3 - $ 32,633
Savings ' 28,419 - - - 28,419
Time deposits $100M and over 22,133 30,739 . 1875 - 60,747
Other time deposits 21,509 63,133 17,837 - 102,479
Total interest bearing liabilities 104,694 93,872 $ 25712 s - $ 224,278
Interest sensitivity gap $ (37,074) $ (84,592)
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap $ (37,074) $(121,666)
Gap ratio 0.65 0.10
Cumulative gap ratio 0.65 0.39

(1) Loans exclude loans held for sale and are net of nonaccruing loans totaling $997,000.

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses is charged to earnings based on management’s continuing review and evaluation of
the loan portfolio and its estimate of the related allowance for loan losses. Provisions for loan losses were $522,000,
$1,291,000 and $567,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The decreased provision in
2003 was largely the result of decreased amounts of loan charge-offs, an approximate 50% decline in the rate of loan
growth during 2003 compared with 2002, and a slight decrease in the total volume of nonaccrual and other potential
problem loans at the end of 2003 from the end of 2002, However, uncertainty about the impact that the current recovery
from the recent national economic downturn and a major local bankruptcy might have on local economic and business
conditions had an influence on management’s estimate of the allowance for loan losses and the related provision. The
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allowance for loan losses as a percentage of total loans at year-end was 1.49% for 2003 compared with 1.42% as of the end
of 2002. Net charge-offs for 2003 were $275,000, a decrease of $266,000 from the amount for 2002. Net charge-offs for
2002 were $541,000, an increase of $174,000 over the 2001 amount. See “Impaired Loans,” “Potential Problem Loans,’
“Allowance for Loan Losses” and “The Application of Critical Accounting Policies” for further information and a
discussion of the methodology used and factors considered by management in its estimate of the allowance for loan losses.

Other Income

Noninterest income for 2003 increased by $620,000 or 43.9% over 2002. Service charges on deposit accounts
accounted for $358,000 of this increase due primarily to charges associated with a pre-arranged overdraft protection
product first introduced in 2002. Gains on loans held for sale increased $127,000 in 2003 over 2002. In 2002, the
Company began originating mortgage loans with the intent to sell, principally to a regional mortgage banker. Several
advantages have accrued to the Company under this arrangement, including the ability to serve the needs within its
established market areas for long-term financing for home purchases without incurring the interest rate risk of maintaining a
long-term fixed-rate asset. In addition, as demonstrated by the gains realized on sale of loans originated during both 2003
and 2002, the Company was positioned to derive increased income from the wave of residential mortgage refmancing and
new home purchases resulting from historically low market interest rates for such loans. The Company is generally
afforded decreased risk of loss on such loans by acquiring take-out commitments for such loans prior to the loans’
originations. In 2003, the Company realized net gains from the sale of a few available-for-sale securities of $80,000,
compared with a loss of $2,000 in 2002.

Noninterest income increased by $392,000 or 38.4% for 2002 over 2001. Service charges on deposit accounts
increased by $314,000 or 39.8%. This was due primarily to charges associated with the newly introduced pre-arranged
overdraft protection product. In addition, the Company began in 2002 originating long-term residential mortgage loans to
be sold to a mortgage banker. The Company realized $75,000 in gains on the sale of such loans in 2002.

Other Expenses

Noninterest expenses increased $717,000 or 19.4% for 2003 over the amount for 2002, Salaries and employee
benefits increased $364,000 or 17.7% over the amount for 2002. This increase was caused primarily by the cost of staffing
the Company’s new Westminster office which opened for commercial operations in temporary facilities in May, 2003. The
2003 increase in personnel expense was also due to normal salary and wage adjustments made from time-to-time. In
addition, employee group insurance expense was up $43,000 or 36.1% in 2003 due to significant premium increases as well

as more participants.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans. The Company
accounts for those plans under the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board (“APB™)
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations. No stock-based employee
compensation cost is reflected in net income, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the
market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. While the Company has adopted the disclosure
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” as amended, there are no current intentions to adopt the fair value method recognition provisions of that
Statement. Refer to “Stock-Based Compensation” in Note A to the consolidated financial statements included in this report
for the pro-forma effects on net income and net income per share if the Company had applied such fair value method
recognition.

Net occupancy and furniture and equipment expenses for 2003 increased $106,000 or 24.9%. Depreciation
expense increased $34,000, largely due to the approximately $300,000 purchase of check imaging equipment primarily
during the third quarter. Building and equipment maintenance and repair expenses increased $39,000. Property taxes,
utilities and other related expenses also increased. The new branch office in Westminster contributed to a portion of the
increase in these expenses.

Other noninterest expenses increased $246,000 or 20.2% for 2003 as compared with 2002. Stationery, printing
and postage expense was $45,000 higher in 2003 largely due to the costs of implementing the new imaging technology for
customers’ statements and increases in account volumes from a larger customer base. Advertising and promotion expenses
were up $33,000 primarily because of increased advertising to attract deposits and promote the new Westminster office.
Other expenses increased primarily due to the branch expansion into Westminster, increased costs of computer soﬁware
and higher costs of corporate governance compliance resulting from recent regulatory changes.
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v The Company continues to hold for sale four parcels of commercial property consisting of land it developed in
1999 adjacent to its City of Anderson office. This property was subdivided and developed from the property originally
acquired for the new office. The property is carried in the consolidated balance sheet at a cost of $980,000 as of December
31, 2003 and 2002. Periodically, management evaluates this real estate for impairment in value, and any appropriate
downward adjustments to net realizable value will be charged to expense if necessary. No such downward adjustments
have been made through December 31, 2003. During 2003, 2002 and 2001, marketing efforts to sell this property have
been slowed due to adjacent road construction and no sales contracts have been entered into. However, the construction
was completed in the fourth quarter of 2003 and management is optimistic that the marketing prospects for the property

will improve.

Noninterest expenses for 2002 increased $458,000, or 14.1%, over the amount for 2001. Salaries and employee
benefits increased by $303,000, or 17.3% over the 2001 amount. This increase was caused primarily by increased
employee bonuses awarded in 2002 and normal salary and wage adjustments.

Net occupancy and furniture and equipment expenses decreased slightly in 2002 due primarily to a decrease in the
amount of depreciation associated with data processing equipment. Computer and related equipment with an original cost
of $265,000 became fully depreciated during 2002. Much of this equipment was replaced during 2002 with new, more
advanced equipment for a cost of approximately $110,000.

Other expenses for 2002 increased $169,000, or 16.2%, over the amount for 2001 due to a $25,000 increase in
expenses for stationery, printing and postage caused by continued increases in account volumes from a larger customer base
and by higher postal rates, a $22,000 increase in expenses for professional services primarily caused by increased usage of
outside assistance in assessing various business strategies, and a $47,000 increase in data processing because of the
expenses associated with software used for the Company’s basic information needs. During 2002, the Company licensed
an enhanced version of its primary application software.

Noninterest expenses are expected to continue to increase in 2004 due to continued market expansion and
technology investment. Increases in noninterest expenses are closely monitored and cost control will continue to be
emphasized by management where possible in order to achieve profitability objectives and attain the goal of growth in the
Company’s market share in Oconee and Anderson counties.

Income Taxes

For 2003, federal and state income tax expenses increased by $140,000 to $1,667,000. In 2002, federal and state
income tax expenses increased to $1,527,000 from $1,067,000 in 2001, The fluctuations in income tax expense are due to
increasing amounts of earnings. The effective income tax rate (income tax expense divided by income before income
taxes) was 35.7% for 2003, 35.6% for 2002, and 35.9% for 2001. The Company has only minimal amounts of income from
nontaxable sources, such as nontaxable investment securities or loans to local governments.

Securities
The following table summarizes the carrying value amounts of securities held by the Company at each of the dates
indicated.
December 31
2003 2002 2001
Available  Available  Available-
for-Sale for-Sale for-Sale

(Dollars in thousands)

U. S. Government agencies $ 53,171 $43334 $ 62329
State, county and municipal 2021 210 203
Mortgage-backed securities 30,831 19,424 8,807

Total $ 86,023 $ 62,968 $ 71,339
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The following table presents maturities and weighted average yields of securities at December 31, 2003.

" December 31, 2003

After After
One Year Five Years
Within Through Through After
One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years Total

Amount Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount Yield Amount  Yield
(Dollars in thousands)

Available-for-sale

U. 8 Government agencies $ 0.00% $32,054 285% $20,326 3.07% $ 791 4.53% $53,171 296%

State, county and municipal - 0.00% - 0.00% 1,151 3.28% 870 3.77% 2,021 349%
Mortgage-backed securities (1) 293 6.01% 3,989 3.24% 19,722 3.41% 6,827 3.89% 30,831 3.52%
Total § 293 6.01% $36,043 2.89% $41,199 3.24% $8,488 3.94% $86,023 3.17%

—— — ] ——— ] _

(1) Maturity categories based upon final stated maturity dates. Average maturity is substanha]ly shorter because of the monthly return of
principal on certain securities.

On an ongoing basis, management assigns securitics upon purchase into one of three categories (trading, available-
for-sale or held-to-maturity) based on intent, taking into consideration other factors including expectations for changes in
market rates of interest, liquidity needs, asset/liability management strategies, and capital requirements. The Company has
never held securities for trading purposes. During 2003, the Company sold several available-for-sale securities resulting in
net realized gains of $80,000. During 2002 and 2001, securities were sold resulting in the recognition of a $2,000 loss in
2002 and a gain of $4,000 in 2001. No transfers of available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities to other categories were
effected in any of the years 2001 through 2003.

The investment portfolio grew by $23,055,000 in 2003 over the amount at the end of 2002. This increase was
primarily the result of insufficient demand for quality loans to more profitably employ the large volume of new time
deposits obtained in 2003. Also, the Company has a significant amount of local governmental deposits for which it is
required by law to pledge securities as collateral. As of December 31, 2003, securities with a carrying value of $40,898,000
were pledged to secure such public deposits.

Market rates of interest declined only slightly during 2003 from the levels existing at the end of 2002. The shape
of the U.S. Treasury security yield curve was basically unchanged throughout 2003. These external factors contribute
significantly to the Company’s pricing structure for its loan and deposit products and, to a large extent, determine the rates
available on investment securities. In 2003, the Company continued to be subject to early call redemptions of securities as
issuers of securities decreased their borrowing costs, Such early calls totaled $54,300,000 in 2003, representing a turnover
rate of approximately 86% of the year end 2002 investment portfolio. In order to maintain the net interest margin, the
Company invested larger amounts in longer-term U. S. Government agencies and mortgage-backed securities. However,
the average maturity of the securities portfolio as of December 31, 2003 was only 3 months longer than the average
maturity as of December 31, 2002. Less than 10% of the Company’s investments mature in more than 10 years and the
majority of those investments are in mortgage-backed instruments.

By purchasing longer-term mortgage-backed securities, management has accepted a higher level of interest rate
risk than the level that would result from investing solely in shorter-term higher-quality instruments. Management believes
that this risk is mitigated somewhat by expected prepayments of the mortgage-backed securities and the presence of U. S.
Government agencies’ guarantees. Such prepayments recently have been driven to unusually high levels by increased
home mortgage refinancing activity resulting from historically low residential mortgage interest rates. While the pace of
prepayments likely will slow from that seen in recent years, management believes that the longer-term historical record
indicates that the average life of mortgage loans, and therefore the expected average life of a typical mortgage-backed
security, is significantly shorter than its contractual terms due to factors other than interest rates.

All mortgage-backed securities held by the Company were issued by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation, the Federal National Mortgage Association or the Government National Mortgage Association.
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Loan Portfolio

Managément believes the loan portfolio is adequately diversified. There are no significant concentrations of loans
in any particular individual; industry or groups of related individuals or industries, and there are no foreign loans.

The amounts of loans outstanding at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 are shown in the following table
according to type of loan, and the percentage of each category to total loans:

Loan Portfolio Composition
December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Amount % Amount % Amount %
, (Dollars in thousands) '
Commercial, financial and industrial
Commercial and industrial $ 20,592 13.9% $ 19,124 13.9% $ 21,006 17.5%
Purchasing or carrying securities 2,323 1.6% 2,547 1.9% 2,578 2.1%
Real estate - construction | 436 3% 822 6% 346 3%
Real estate - mortgage
1-4 family reSidentia] 58,762 39.8% 54,471 39.7% 45,329 37.9%
Multifamily (5 or more) residential 2,095 1.4% 2,311 1.7% 1,862 1.5%
Nonfarm, nonresidential 40,834 27.7% 36,122 26.3% 27,047 22.6%
Consumer installment
Credit card and checking credit 998 7% 1,033 I% 1,030 9%
Other 21,610 14.6% 20,929 15.2% 20,546 17.2%
Total loans $147,650 100.0% $137,359 100.0% 3 119,744 100.0%

A certain degree of risk taking is inherent in the extension of credit. Management has established loan and credit
policies and practices designed to control both the types and amounts of risks assumed, and to minimize losses. Such
policies and practices include limitations on loan-to-collateral values for various types of collateral, requirements for
appraisals of real estate collateral, problem loan management practices and collection procedures, and nonaccrual and

charge-off guidelines.

Total loans grew $10,291,000 or 7.5% in 2003, compared with growth of $17,615,000 or 14.7% in 2002. The
ratio of total loans to total deposits at the end of 2003 was 57.6% compared with 64.9% at the end of 2002. The demand for
quality loans in 2003 did not keep pace with the $44,912,000 or 21.2% increase in total deposits. Management did not
sacrifice loan quality standards in order to maintain any particular target loan to deposit ratio. The percentage composmon '
of the loan portfolio as to type of loan did not change significantly in 2003 as compared with 2002,

Commercial and industrial loans primarily represent loans made to businesses, and may be made on either a
secured or an unsecured basis. When taken, collateral consists of liens on receivables, equipment, inventories, furniture and
fixtures. Unsecured business loans are generally short-term with emphasis on repayment strengths and low debt-to-worth
ratios. During 2003, total commercial and industrial loans increased $1,468,000 or 7.7%, compared with a decrease of
$1,882,000 or 9.0% during 2002, Loans mainly for business and investment purposes that are secured by real estate
(nonfarm, nonresidential) increased by $4,712,000 or 13.0% in 2003 compared with an increase of $9,075,000 or 33.6%
during 2002. Commercial lending involves significant risk because repayment usually depends on the cash flows generated
by a borrower’s business, and the debt service capacity of a business can deteriorate because of downturns in national and
local economic conditions. To control risk, more in-depth initial and continuing financial analysis of a borrower’s cash
flows and other financial information is generally required.

Real estate construction loans generally consist of financing the consti'uctioni of 1-4 family dwellings and some
nonfarm, nonresidential real estate. Usually, loan-to-cost ratios are limited to 75% and permanent financing commitments
are usually required prior to the advancement of loan proceeds.

Loans secured by real estate mortgages comprised approximately 69% and 68% of the Company’s loan portfolio
at the end of 2003 and 2002, respectively. Real estate mortgage loans of all types grew $8,787,000 during 2003 and by
$18,666,000 during 2002. Residential real estate loans consist mainly of first and second mortgages on single family
homes, with some multifamily home loans. Loan-to-value ratios for these instruments are generally limited to 80%.
Nonfarm, nonresidential real estate loans are secured by business and commercial properties with loan-to-value ratios
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generally limited to 70%. The repayment of both residential and business real estate loans is dependent primarily on the
income and cash flows of the borrowers, with the real estate serving as a secondary or liquidation source of repayment.
During 2002, the Company began originating for sale mortgage loans pursuant to an agreement with a regional mortgage
banking firm. Under this arrangement, the Company originated and sold mortgage loans of approximately $4,000,000 and
$5,000,000 during 2003 and 2002, respectively. The Company does not retain servicing of these loans, nor is there any
intention of retaining such rights in the immediate future.

Maturity and Interest Sensitivity Distribution of Loans

The following table sets forth the maturity distribution of the Company’s loans, by type, as of December 31, 2003,
as well as the type of interest requirement on such loans.

December 31,2003
One Year One to Five Years

orless ~ Five Years or More Total
(Dollars in thousands)
Commercial, financial and industrial $ 11,746 $ 10773 $ 3% $ 22915
Real estate - construction 279 157 - 436
Real estate - mortgage 26,339 66,486 8,866 101,691
Consumer installment 5356 16,735 517 22,608
Total loans $ 43720 $ 94151 $ 9779 $ 147,650
Predetenmmed rate, maturity greater than one year $ - $ 77762 $ 9534 $ 872%

Impaired Loans

Impaired loans are those loans on which, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company
will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans which
management has identified as impaired generally are nonperforming loans. Nonperforming loans include nonaccrual loans
and loans which are 90 days or more dehnquent as to principal or interest payments. Following is a summary of the
Company s impaired loans:

Nonaccrual and Past Due Loans
December 31
2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Nonaccrual loans $ 997 $ 86 § 609
Accruing loans 90 days or more past due - - 1

Total $ 997 $ 866 $ 610
Percent of total loans 0.7% 0.6% 0.5% -

When an impaired loan is 90 days or more past due as to interest or principal or there is serious doubt as to
ultimate collectibility, the accrual of interest income is generally discontinued. Previously accrued interest on loans placed
in a nonaccrual status is reversed against current income, and subsequent interest income is recognized on a cash basis
when received. When the collectibility of a significant amount of principal is in serious doubt, collections are credited first
to the remaining principal balance on a cost recovery basis. An impaired nonaccrual loan is not returned to accrual status
unless principal and interest are current and the borrower has demonstrated the ability to continue making payments as
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agreed. The effects of interest income accrued and collected on impaired loans were immaterial to the consolidated
financial statements for 2003 2002 and 2001.

As of December 31, 2003, there were no commitments to lend additional funds to debtors owing amounts.on
nonaccrual loans.

Potential Problem Loans

Management has identified and maintains a list of potential problem loans. These are loans that are not included
in impaired loans (nonaccrual or past due 90 days or more and still accruing). A loan is added to the potential problem list
when management becomes aware of information about possible credit problems of borrowers that causes doubts as to the
ability of such borrowers to comply with the current loan repayment terms. The total amount of loans outstanding at
December 31, 2003 determined by management to be potential problem loans was $1,053,000. This amount does not
represent management’s estimate of potential losses since a large proportion of such loans is secured by various types of
collateral. The following table presents information about the types of collateral securing potential problem loans.

December 31, 2003

Amount . %
(Dollars in thousands)
Realestate mortgage $ 5% 56.6%
Vehicles _ 209 19.9%
Mobile homes 67 6.4%
Other 110 10.4%
Unsecured 71 6.7%
Total $ 1053 1000%

Allowance for Loan Losses

The table, “Summary of Loan Loss Experience”, summarizes loan balances at the end of each period indicated,
averages for each period, changes in the allowance arising from charge-offs and recoveries by loan category, and additions
to the allowance which have been charged to expense.

Management believes that an aggregate evaluation that emphasizes individual loan risk grades and specific
problem loan allocations is more meaningful than an allocation by loan categories. Management is not aware of any
significant degree of increased exposure, risk of collection or other adverse features in any particular category of loans. See
“The Application of Critical Accounting Policies” for further discussion of the factors and procedures used by management
in estimating the allowance for loan losses.
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Summary of Loan Loss Experience

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Total loans outstanding at end of period $147,650 $137,359 $119,744 §97,562 $ 76,158
Average amount of loans outstanding v 142,322 130,104 106,480 ‘ 86,262 71,944
Balance of allowance for loan losses - beginning $ 1,950 $ 1,200 $ 1,000 $ 943 3 955
Loans charged off
Commercial and industrial 305 193 249 97 234
Real estate - mortgage - 131 - 40 oo
Consumer installment - 223 126 121 99
Total charge-offs 305 547 375 258 333
Recoveries of loans previously charged off
Commercial and industrial 30 1 - - 12
Consumer installment - 5 8 10 9
Total recoveries 30 6 8 10 21
Net charpe-offs : 275 541 367 248 312
Additions to allowance charged to expense 522 1,291 567 305 300
Balance of allowance for loan losses - ending $ 2,197 $ 1,950 $ 1,200 $ 1,000 $ 943
Ratios -
Net charge-offs to average loans 0.19% 0.42% 0.34% 0.29% 0.43%
Net charge-offs to loans at end of period 0.19% 0.39% 031% 0.25% 041%
Allowance for loan losses to average loans 1.54% 1.50% 1.13% 1.16% 1.31%
Allowance for loan losses to loans at end of period 1.49% 1.42% 1.00% 1.02% 1.24%
Net charge-offs to allowance for loan losses 12.52% 27.74% 30.58% 24.80% 33.09%
Net charge-offs to provision for loan losses 52.68% 41.91% 64.73% 81.31% 104.00%
Deposits

The average amounts and percentage composition of deposité held by the Company for the years ended December
31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, are summarized below:

Awerage Deposits
Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Amount % Amount % Amount %
{Dollars in thousands)
Noninterest bearing demand _ $ 26,778 10.9% $ 24,672 12.2% $ 23,352 12.2%
Interest Abearingtransaction accounts 32,985 13.6% 28,945 14.3% 26,099 13.6%
Savings 28,255 11.5% 25,470 125% 23,707 12.4%
Time deposits $100M and over - 63,106 258% . 54,650 ‘ 26.9% 50,156 ©26.1%
Other time deposits 93,588 38.2% 69,272 34.1% 68,637 35.7%
Total deposits $244,712 100.0% $203,009 100.0% $191,951 100,0%

As of December 31, 2003, there were $60,747,000 in time deposits of $100,000 or more. Approximately
$22,005,000 mature within three months, $8,728,000 mature over three through six months, $20,761,000 mature over six
through twelve months and $9,253,000 mature after one year. This level of large time deposits, as well as the growth in
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other deposits, can be attributed to growth planned by management. The vast majority of time deposits $100,000 and over
are acquired within the Company’s market areas in the ordinary course of business from customers with standing banking
relationships. As of December 31, 2003, approximately $18,302,000 of time deposits of $100,000 or more represented
deposits of local governmental entities. It is a common industry practice not to consider time deposits of $100,000 or more
as core deposits since their retention can be influenced heavily by rates offered. Therefore, such deposits have the
characteristics of shorter-term purchased funds. Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over require that the Company
achieve and maintain an appropriate matching of maturity distributions and a diversification of sources to achieve an
appropriate level of liquidity. The Company does not purchase brokered deposits.

Return on Equity and Assets

The following table shows the return on assets (net income divided by average total assets), return on equity (net
income divided by average equity), dividend payout ratio (dividends declared per share divided by net income per share),
and equity to assets ratio (average equity divided by average total assets) for each period indicated.

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Retumn on assets 1.12% 1.24% 0.91%
Retum on equity 14.03% 14.8%% 11.82%
Dividend payout ratio 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Equity to assets ratio 8.00% 833% 7.67%

Liquidity

Liquidity is the ability to meet current and future obligations through liquidation or maturity of existing assets or
the acquisition of additional liabilities. Adequate liquidity is necessary to meet the requirements of customers for loans and
deposit withdrawals in the most timely and economical manner. Some liquidity is ensured by maintaining assets which are
convertible immediately into cash at minimal cost (amounts due from banks and federal funds sold). However, the most
manageable sources of liquidity are composed of liabilities, with the primary focus on liquidity management being on the
ability to obtain deposits within the Company’s market areas. Core deposits (total deposits less time deposits of $100,0600
and over) provide a relatively stable funding base, and the average of these deposits represented 67.8% of average total
asscts during 2003 compared with 66.6% during 2002. Deposits of several local governmental entities comprised
approximately 17% and 23% of total deposits at the end of 2003 and 2002, respectively. Because of the potentially volatile
nature of this funding source, management maintains the Bank’s membership in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta
(the “FHLB”) in order to gain access to its credit programs. As of December 31, 2003, the banking subsidiary is eligible to
borrow up to $38,284,000 from the FHLB. Such borrowings, if utilized, would be secured by a lien on its investment in
FHLB stock and all qualifying first mortgage residential loans held. Assets potentially subject to this lien totaled
approximately $51,045,000 as of December 31, 2003. In addition, the banking subsidiary has available an unused short-
term line of credit to purchase up to $6,900,000 of federal funds from an unrelated correspondent institution, The line is
generally available on a one-day basis for up to 14 days in any 30 day period, in the sole discretion of the lender. Asset
liquidity is provided from several sources, including amounts due from banks and federal funds sold. Securities available-
for-sale, particularly those maturing within one year, and funds avaﬂable from maturing loans provide secondary sources of

liquidity.

Community First Bancorporation’s ability to meet its cash obligations or to pay any possible future cash dividends
to shareholders is dependent primarily on the successful operation of the subsidiary bank and its ability to pay cash
dividends to the parent company. Any of the banking subsidiary’s cash dividends in excess of the amount of the
subsidiary’s current year-to-date earnings are subject to the prior approval of the South Carolina Commissioner of Banking.
In addition, dividends paid by the banking subsidiary to the parent company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would
cause the Bank’s capital to be reduced below applicable minimum regulatory requirements. In 2003 and 2002, the parent
company received no cash dividends from its banking subsidiary. Under Federal Reserve Board regulations, the amounts
of loans or advances from the banking subsidiary to the parent company are also restricted.

Management believes that the overall liquidity sources of both the Company and its bankmg subsidiary are
adequate to meet their operanng needs.
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Capital Resources

Shareholders’ equity increased by $2,452,000 and $3,068,000 during 2003 and 2002, respectively. During 2003,
net income increased shareholders’ equity by $3,005,000 and the exercise of employee stock options provided an increase
of $32,000. Other comprehensive income or loss, consisting primarily of the change in unrealized holding gains or losses
on available-for-sale securities, net of deferred tax effects, decreased shareholders’ equity by $578,000. In lieu of fractional
shares, $7,000 was paid with respect to the 5% stock dividend issued in 2003, During 2002, net income increased
sharcholders equity by $2,762,000 and the exercise of employee stock options provided an increase of $96,000. Other
comprehensive income or loss, which consisted primarily of the change in unrealized holding gains or losses on available-
for-sale securities, increased shareholders’ equity by $216,000. In lieu of fractional shares, $6,000 was paid with respect to
the 5% stock dividend declared in 2002. .

The Company and its banking subsidiary are each subject to regulatory risk-based capital adequacy standards.
Under these standards, bank holding companies and banks are required to maintain certain minimum ratios of capital to
risk-weighted assets and average total assets. Under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA™), federal bank regulatory authorities are required to implement prescribed “prompt
corrective actions” upon the deterioration of the capital position of a bank or bank holding company. If the capital position
of an affected institution were to fall below certain levels, increasingly stringent regulatory corrective actions are mandated.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are generally excluded for purposes of calculating
regulatory capital ratios. However, the extent of any unrealized appreciation or depreciation on securities will continue to
be a factor that regulatory examiners consider in their overall assessment of capital adequacy.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require both the Company and the
Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios, as set forth in the table below, of Total and Tier 1 Capital, as defined in the
regulation, to risk weighted assets, as defined, and of Tier 1 Capital, as defined, to average assets, as defined Management
believes, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, that the Company and the Bank exceeded all capital adequacy minimum
requirements to which they were subject.

To be categorized as well capitalized, the Company and the Bank must maintain minimum Total risk-based, Tier 1
risk-based, and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table below. Federal regulators may also categorize the Company
or the Bank as less than well capitalized based on subjective criteria. There are no conditions or events that management
believes would cause the Company’s or the Bank’s category to be other than that resulting from meeting the minimum ratio
requirements.

Minimum for Minimum to be
Actual Capital Adequacy Well Capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2003 : (Dollars in thousands) :
The Company .
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $24,770 15.2% $13,001 8.0% $16,251 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $22,737 14.0% = $6,500 4.0% $9,751 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $22,737 8.3% $10,959 4.0% $16,439 6.0%
Community First Bank .
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $23,940 14.7% $13,001 8.0% $16,251 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $21,907 13.5% $6,500 4.0% $9,751 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $21,907 8.0% $10,959 4.0% $16,439 6.0%
December 31, 2002
The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets. 521,481 15.2% $11,346 8.0% $14,183 10.0%
~ Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets " §19,706 13.9% $5,673 4.0% $8,510 " 6.0%
- Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $19,706 8.8% $8,994 4.0% $13,491 6.0%
Commumty First Bank ) . :
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $20,659 14.6% $11,346 8.0% $14,183 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $18,884 13.3% $5,673 4.0% $8,510 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $18,884 8.4% $8,994 4.0% $13,491 6.0%
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Inflation

Since the assets and liabilities of a bank are primarily monetary in nature (payable in fixed, determinable
amounts), the performance of a bank is affected more by changes in interest rates than by inflation. Interest rates generally
increase as the rate of inflation increases, but the magnitude of the change in rates may not be the same.

While the effect of inflation on banks is normally not as significant as is its influence on those businesses having
large investments in plant and inventories, it does have an effect. During periods of high inflation, there are normally
corresponding increases in the money supply, and banks will normally experience above-average growth in assets, loans
and deposits. Also, general increases in the prices of goods and services will result in increased operating expenses.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The Company presently engages in only limited off-balance sheet arrangements. Such arrangements are defined
as potentially material transactions, agreements, or other contractual arrangements which the Company has entered into that
involve an entity that is not consolidated into its financial statements and, under which the Company, whether or not it is a
party to the arrangement, has, or in the future may have:

any obligation under a direct or indirect guarantee of similar arrangement;

e aretained or contingent interest in assets transferred to an unconsolidated entity or similar arrangement;

o derivatives, to the extent that the fair value thereof is not fully reflected as a liability or asset in the financial
statements; or

¢ any obligation or liability, including a contingent obligation or liability, to the extent that it is not fully reflected in
the financial statements (excluding the footnotes thereto).

The Company’s off-balance sheet arrangements presently include only commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit. Such insiruments have elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.
The exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties to these instruments is represented by the
contractual, or notional, amount of those instruments. Generally, the same credit policies used for on-balance sheet
instruments, such as loans, are used in extending loan commitments and letters of credit. The following table sets out the
contractual amounts of those arrangements;

December 31
2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
Loan commitments - $ 14,482 $ 13,943
Standby letters of credit 449 238

Loan commitments involve agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and some
involve payment of a fee. Many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully drawn,; therefore, the total
amount of loan commitments does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is
evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if any, upon extension of credit is based on
management’s credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral held varies but may include commercial and residential real
properties, accounts receivable, inventory and equipment,

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party.
The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is the same as that involved in making loan commitments to

customers.

As described under “Liquidity,” management believes that its various sources of liquidity provide the resources
necessary for the Bank to fund the loan commitments and to perform under standby letters of credit, if the need arises.
Neither the Company nor the Bank are involved in other off-balance sheet contractual relationships or transactions that
could result in liquidity needs or other commitments or significantly impact earnings.
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The Application of Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are based on the selection and application of accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions about future
events that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Future events and their effects
cannot be determined with absolute certainty. Therefore, the determination of estimates requires the exercise of judgment.
Actual results could differ from those estimates, and any such differences may be material to the financial statements.
Management believes that the following policy may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity in its application
and represents the critical accounting policy used in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements. If different
assumptions or conditions were to prevail, the results could be materially different from the reported results.

Management has discussed the selection, development and disclosure of its critical accounting policy’s
methodology and assumptions with the Company’s audit committee to enhance that body’s awareness of those factors and
to enable it to assess the appropriateness of management’s procedures and concluswns and its disclosures about this
accounting policy.

Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company is required to estimate the collectibility of its loan portfolio as of each accounting period end and, as
a result, provide for an allowance for possible loan losses. The allowance for loan losses is increased by the provision for
loan losses charged to expense, and any recoveries received on loans previously charged off. The allowance is decreased
by deducting the amount of uncollectible loans charged off.

A considerable amount of judgment is required in order to compute an estimate of the amount of the allowance for
loan losses. Management’s judgments must be applied in assessing the current creditworthiness of the Company’s
borrowers and in estimating uncertain future events and their effects based on currently known facts and circumstances.
Changes in the estimated allowance for loan losses arising as new events occur or more information is obtained are
accounted for as changes in accounting estimates in the accounting period in which such a change occurs.

The allowance for loan losses is composed of specific, general and unallocated amounts. Specific allowance
amounts are provided for individual loans based on management’s evaluation of the Company’s loss exposure taking into
account the current payment status, underlying collateral and other known information about the borrower’s circumstances.
Typically, these loans are identified as impaired or have been assigned internal risk grades of management attention, special
mention, substandard or doubtful. General amounts are provided for all other loans, excluding those for which specific
amounts were determined, by applying estimated loss percentages to the portfolio categorized using risk grades. These
percentages are based on management’s current evaluation with consideration given to historical loss experience. The
unallocated portion of the allowance consists of an amount believed to be appropriate to provide for the elements of
imprecision and estimation risk inherent in the specific and general amounts and is determined based on management’s
evaluation of various conditions that are not directly measured by the other components of the allowance. This evaluation
includes general national and local economic and business conditions affecting key lending market areas, credit quality
trends, collateral values, loan volumes, portfolio seasoning, and any identified credit concentrations. The findings of
internal credit reviews and results from external audits and regulatory examinations are also considered.

The Company utilizes its risk grading system for all loans held in the portfolio. This system involves the
Company’s lending officers assigning a risk grade, on a loan-by-loan basis, considering information about the borrower’s
capacity to repay, collateral, payment history, and other known factors. Risk grades assigned are updated monthly for any
known changes in circumstances affecting the borrower or the loan. The risk grading system is monitored on a continuing
basis by management and the Company’s internal auditor who is independent of the lending function.

The provision for loan losses charged to expense decreased significantly in 2003 to $522,000 compared with
-$1,291,000 and $567,000 in 2002 and 2001, respectively. The allowance for loan losses at the end of 2003 was $2,197,000,
up $247,000 or 12.7% as compared with the allowance of $1,950,000 as of the end of 2002.- As a percentage of total loans
outstanding at year end, the allowance for loan losses stood at 1.49%, 1.42% and 1.00% for 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. ‘In making its judgments about the percentage factors applied to loan risk grade categories, management
elected to take a more conservative approach in both 2003 and 2002. Several key factors influenced management’s
decision to take this approach, including the trend toward increases in net loan charge-offs, impaired or non-performing
loans and potential problem loans over the last three years. While net loan charge-offs decreased to $275,000 in 2003, net
loan charge-offs increased to $541,000 in 2002, an increase of 47.4% over the 2001 amount, after increasing to $367,000 or
48.0% over the 2000 amount. As of the end of 2003, impaired or non-performing loans grew to $997,000, up from
-$866,000 and $610,000 at the end of 2002 and 2001, respectively. Potential problem loans were $1,053,000 at the end of
2003, compared with $1,279,000 and $880,000 at the end of 2002 and 2001, respectively. While management believes that
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the local economy remains relatively healthy, uncertainty exists about the effects that the 2003 bankruptcy of a mortgage
banking operation’s local funding subsidiary might have on the Company’s borrowers. This failure caused losses of
approximately $200,000,000 to numerous large and small local investors. While the national economy appears to be
currently in recovery, concerns remain that the national economic downturn that began in 2001, and continuing throughout
2002 and 2003, eventually might have a more noticeable effect locally. Manufacturing remains a significant sector of the
local economy. Loan growth has also had an influence on the provisions for loan losses in 2003, 2002 and 2001.- Total
year end loans grew 7.5%, 14.7% and 22.7% in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company entered into the new
market of Anderson County, South Carolina in 1999, and has continued to expand its presence over the last several years.
Activities within this market initially emphasized the acquisition of deposit liabilities to fund loan growth. The Company’s
loan origination activities increased significantly in 2003, 2002 and 2001. Because the Anderson County market is still
relatively new to the Company, management perceives a higher degree of risk in its lending operations there and,
consequently, a higher provision and allowance for loan losses has been estimated until further experience is obtained. If
experience in this market proves to be better than management has estimated, the Company may be able to increase the size
of its loan portfolio without the need for significantly increasing its provision and allowance for loan losses in the future.

Management has established loan and credit policies and practices that are designed to control credit risks as a part
of the loan underwriting process. These policies and practices include, for example, requirements for minimum loan to
collateral value ratios, real estate appraisal requirements and obtaining credit and financial information on borrowers.
However, if the capacity for borrowers to repay and/or collateral values should deteriorate subsequent to the underwriting
process, the estimate of provision and allowance for loan losses might increase, thereby decreasing net income and
shareholders’ equity. During 2003 and 2002, the total of loans secured by real estate mortgages increased by $27,453,000
from $74,238,000 at the end of 2001 to $101,691,000 by the end of 2003. Of this increase, $13,433,000 consisted of loans
secured by 1-4 family residential real estate mortgages, and $13,787,000 consisted of loans secured by nonfarm,
nonresidential real estate mortgages. A significant or prolonged downturn in national and local economic and business
conditions could negatively affect the borrowers’ capacity to repay these loans as well as the value of the underlying
collateral. This scenario would be likely to substantially increase the level of impaired or non-performing loans, non-
earning foreclosed real estate and increase overall credit risk by shrinking the margin of collateral values as compared with
loans outstanding. Another factor that could adversely affect borrowers’ ability to make payments in accordance with loan
terms is the potential for increases in rates charged for loans. The Company has a significant amount of variable rate loans
outstanding. In addition, some loans are refinanced at maturity rather than being paid out in a lump sum. If interest rates
were to increase sharply in a short time period, some loan customers might not be able to afford payments on loans made or
repriced at the higher resulting interest rates, nor would they necessarily be able to obtain more favorable terms elsewhere.
This could also cause an increase in the amounts of impaired or non-performing assets and other credit risks.

Impact of Recent Accounting Changes

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations FASB Statement No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,”
addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and
the associated asset retirement costs. The Statement requires recording the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement
obligation in the period in which it is incurred, along with increasing the carrying amount and depreciation of the related
asset. This Statement was effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002, with
earlier application encouraged. The adoption of this Statement as of January 1, 2003 did not have any material adverse or
beneficial effect on the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the Company.

Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections
FASB Statement No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and
Technical Corrections,” addresses financial accounting and reporting for extinguishment of debt and for certain lease
modifications that have economic effects similar to sale-leaseback transactions. This Statement requires that gains and
losses from debt extinguishments that are part of an entity’s recurring operations not be accounted for as extraordinary
items. Furthermore, gains and losses from debt extinguishments that are not part of an entity’s recurring operations are
required to be evaluated using the criteria in’' Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of
Operations — Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently
Occurring Events and Transactions,” to determine whether extraordinary treatment is warranted for those transactions. The
provisions of this Statement related to debt extinguishments were required to be applied in fiscal years beginning after May
15, 2002, with early application encouraged. Restatement is required for amounts that previously were classified as
extraordinary, but that do not meet the criteria in Opinion No. 30 for extraordinary treatment. The Statement’s other
provisions were required to be applied either to transactions occurring after May 15, 2002 or for financial statements issued
on or after May 15, 2002, with early application encouraged. The adoption of the provisions of FASB No. 145 as of their
effective dates did not have any material adverse or beneficial effect on the consolidated financial position or results of
operations of the Company. :
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Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities FASB Statement No. 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,” addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or
disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force Issues Nos. 88-10 and 94-3. This Statement requires that a
liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized at its fair value when the liability is incurred,
rather than the previous recognition of a liability at the date that an entity committed to an exit plan. The provisions of this
Statement were effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002, with early application encouraged.
The adoption of Statement No. 146 as of January 1, 2003 did not have any material adverse or beneficial effect on the
consohdated financial position or results of operations of the Company.

Guarantor s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guaraniees of Indebtedness
of Others The FASB issued its Interpretation 45 (“FIN 45”), “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for -
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” which addresses a guarantor’s measurement and
recognition of its liabilities under certain guarantee transactions at inception and provides for new disclosures regarding the
nature and extent of such guarantees. The disclosure requirements were effective for interim and annual financial
statements ending after December 15, 2002. FIN 45’s initial recognition and measurement provisions were effective
prospectively; that is, for guarantees issued or modified on or after January 1, 2003. The adoption of the disclosure
provisions of this Interpretation as of December 31, 2002 had no material adverse or beneficial effect on the consolidated
financial position or results of operations of the Company. Furthermore, the adoption of the Interpretation’s measurement
and recognition provisions as of January 1, 2003 did not have any material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities FASB Interpretation 46 (“FIN 46”), “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an interpretation of ARB No. 51,” provides a new framework for identifying variable interest entities (“VIE’s”)
and determining when a company should include the assets, liabilities, noncontrolling interests and results, of activities of a
VIE in its consolidated financial statements. FIN 46 requires that if a business enterprise has a controlling financial interest -
in a VIE, the assets, liabilities and results of the activities of the VIE must be included in the consolidated financial
statements of a business enterprise. This interpretation also requires existing unconsolidated VIE’s to be consolidated by
their primary beneficiaries if the entities do not effectively disperse risks among parties involved. VIE’s that effectively
disperse risks will not be consolidated unless a single party holds an interest or combination of interests that effectively
recombines risks that were previously dispersed. FIN 46 was effective immediately for VIE’s created after January 31,
2003, and to VIE’s in which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. It applied in the first fiscal year or interim
period beginning after June 15, 2003, to VIE’s in which an enterprise holds a variable interest that it acquired before
February 1, 2003. This Interpretation does not apply to securitization structures that are qualified special purpose entities as
defined within FASB Statement No. 140. Management does not believe that adoption of this Interpretation has had, or will
have, any material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133  The FASB issued its Statement No. 149, “dmendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” which amends and clarifies accounting and disclosure for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under FASB
Statement No. 133. This Statement was effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, except in
certain circumstances, and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. Adoption of this Statement did not
have a material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity ~FASB Statement No. 150, “Accounting for
Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity,” provides new rules on the accounting
for certain financial instruments that, under previous guidance, issuers could account for as equity. Such financial
instruments include mandatorily redeemable shares, instruments that require the issuer to buy back some of its shares in
exchange for cash or other assets, or obligations that can be settled with shares, the monetary value of which is fixed. Most
of the guidance in FASB Statement No. 150 was effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31,
2003, and otherwise was effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 30, 2003. Adoption of
this Statement had no material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company s consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

" Other-Than-Temporary Impairment of Certain Investments ~ In November 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF”) reached consensus on Issue No. 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to
Certain Investments.” EITF Issue No. 03-1 requires tabular disclosure of the amount of unrealized losses and the related
estimated fair value of investments with unrealized losses aggregated for each category of investment that is disclosed in
accordance with SFAS No. 115. In addition, it requires sufficient narrative disclosure to allow financial statement users to
understand both the aggregated tabular information and the positive and negative information considered in reaching the
conclusion that the impairments are not other-than-temporary. See Note C to the consolidated financial statements for the
required disclosures.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Shareholders and Board of Directors
of Community First Bancorporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Community First
Bancorporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. The consolidated financial
statements of Community First Bancorporation for the year ended December 31, 2001 were audited by
other auditors whose report dated February 7, 2002, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
statements.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 2003 and 2002 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Community First Bancorporation and
subsidiary as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of their operations and their
consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

W. [ and o= 40

J. W. Hunt and Company, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Columbia, South Carolina -
January 21, 2004
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‘Consolidated Balance Sheet
Community First Bancorporation

Assets .
Cash and due from banks (Note B)
Interest bearing deposits due from banks
Federal funds sold
Securities available-for-sale (Note C)
Other investments:
Loans held for sale
Loans (Note D)
Allowance for loan losses

Loans - net
Premises and equipment - net (Note E)
Accrued interest receivable
Real estate held for sale
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits (Note F)
Noninterest bearing
Interest bearing
Total deposits
Accrued mterest payable
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note K)

Shareholders' equity (Note G)

Common stock - no par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized;
issued and outstanding - 2,362,057 for 2003 and

2,242 417 for 2002
Retained eamings

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

December 31 ‘

2003 2002
$ 7560353 $ 5113815
28,764 32,364
31,916,000 21,471,000
86,022.915 62,967,593
750,200 554,500
. 211,127
147,649,915 137,358,504
(2,196,500) (1,950,000)
145,453 415 135,408,504
4,453,781 4,148,080
1,424,305 1,350,574
980,003 980,003
1,936,543 617,003
$ 280526279 $ 232,854,563
$ 32272829 $  2441579]
224,277,893 187,222,836
256,550,722 211,638,627
1,356,922 1,069,177
81,341 61,907
257,988,985 212,769,711
19,619,589 17,569,241
3,117,432 2,137,103
(199,727 378,508
22,537,294 20,084,852
$ 280526279 $ 232,854,563




Consolidated Statement of Income
Community First Bancorporation

Years Fnded December 31
2003 2002 2001
Interest income .
Loans, including fees ' $ 9938187 $ 9,554,406 $ 900238
Securities
Taxable 2,269,718 2,612,877 3,620,426
Tax-exermpt 26,427 9,820 9,819
Federal funds sold 402,559 380,691 1,297,454
Other investments 26,961 21,484 38,295
Interest bearing deposits due frombanks 276 434 797
Total interest income 12,664,128 12,579,712 13,969,177
Interest expense
Time deposits $100,000 and over 1,608,789 1,572,554 2,660,538
Other deposits 3,480,591 3,142,899 5,551,915
Total nterest expense 5,089,380 4,715,453 8,212,453
Net interest income 7,574,748 7,864,259 5,756,724
Provision for loan losses (Note D) 521,842 1,291,384 566,976
Net interest income after provision 7,052,906 6,572,875 5,189,748
Other income
Service charges on deposit accounts 1,461,488 1,103,046 789,265
Credit life msurance commissions 45814 35,586 40,756
Gain (loss) on sale of available-for-sale securities (Note C) 80,488 (2,475) 4,327
Gain on sale of loans held for sale 202,330 74,898 -
Other income: 242,859 202,227 187,129
Total other mcome 2,032,979 1413282 1,021,477
Other expenses (Notes Hand J) v :
Salaries and employee benefits 2,420,268 2,055,809 1,753,074
Net occupancy expense 243,826 189,768 192,399
Fumiture and equipment expense 288,229 236,000 246,930
Other expense 1,461,175 1,215,223 1,046,289
Total other expenses 4,413,498 3,696,800 3,238,692
Income before income taxes 4672387 4,289,357 2,972,533
Income tax expense (Note I) _ 1,667,418 1,527,561 1,067,214
Net income v $ 3,004,969 $ 2761,7% $ 1,905,319
Per share (Note G) .
Net income : $ 1.27 $ 1.18 b3 0.81
Net mcome, assuming dilution : " 121 112 0.77

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

Community First Bancorporation

Balance, January 1, 2001
Comprehensive income:
Net income )
Unrealized holding gains arising
during the period, net of
income tax effects of $297,946
Reclassification adjustment,
net of income tax effects of $1,553
Total other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Declaration of 5% stock dividend,
including cash payable for
fractional shares
Exercise of employee stock options
Repurchase and cancellation of
common stock

Balance, December 31, 2001

Comprehensive income:
Net income
Unrealized holding gains arising
during the period, net of
income tax effects of $120,169
Reclassification adjustment,
net of income tax effects of $889
Total other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Issuance of 5% stock dividend,
including cash payment for
fractional shares
Exercise of employee stock options
Balance, December 31, 2002

Comprehensive income:
Net income
Unrealized holding losses arising
during the period, net of
income tax effects of $294,953
Reclassification adjustment,

net of income tax effects of $28,895
Total other comp‘rehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Issuance of 5% stock dividend,

including cash payment for

fractional shares
Exercise of employee stock options
Balance, December 31, 2003

Common Stock Accumulated
Number of ' Retained Other Comprehensive
Shares: Amount Earnings Income (Loss)- Total
2,022,623 $14,383,234 $ 878,398 3 (366,858) $14,894,774
- - 1,905,319 - 1,905,319
- - - 531,990 531,990
. N - (2,774) (2,774)
- - - - 529,216
- - - - 2,434,535
100,422 1,656,963 (1,663,304) - (6,341)
13,394 52,593 - - 52,593
(19,377) (358,786) - - (358,786)
2,117,062 15,734,004 1,120,413 162,358 17,016,775
- - 2,761,796 - 2,761,796
- - - . 214,564 214,564
. . - 1,586 1,586
- - - - 216,150
- . - - 2,977,946
106,442 1,739,166 (1,745,106) - (5,940)
18,913 96,071 - - 96,071
2,242,417 17,569,241 2,137,103 378,508 20,084,852
- - 3,004,969 . 3,004,969
- - - (526,643) (526,643)
- - - _ (51,592) (51,592)
- - - - (578,235)
- - - - 2,426,734
112,117 2,018,106 (2,024,640) - (6,534) -
7,523 32,242 - - 32,242
2,362,057 $19,619,589 (199,727) $22,537,294

$3,117,432 $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Community First Bancorporation

Operating activities
Net income ‘
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities

Provision for loan losses
Depreciation
Deferred income taxes
Amortization of net loan fees and costs
Securities accretion and premium amortization
(Gain) loss on sale of available-for-sale securities
Gain on sale of loans held for sale
(Gain) loss on sale of other real estate
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable
Increase (decrease) in interest payable
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in other accrued expenses
Originations of loans held for sale
Proceeds of sales of loans held for sale

- Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of available-for-sale securities
Maturities of available-for-sale securities
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale securities
Purchases of other investments
Net increase in loans made to customers
Additions to other real estate
Proceeds from sale of other real estate
Purchases of premises and equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

Financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in demand deposits, interest
bearing transaction accounts and savings accounts
Net increase in certificates of deposit and other
time deposits
Repurchase and cancellation of common stock
Payment of cash in licu of fractional shares
for stock dividend
Exercise of employee stock options

Net cash provided by financing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the period for: '
Interest
Income taxes-
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Transfer of loans to other real estate
Transfers from retained earnings to common stock
in connection with stock dividends
.Other comprehensive income (loss)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
$. 3,004,969 $ 2,761,796 $ 1,905,319
521,842 1,291,384 566,976
245,281 210,892 231,590
31,625 (227,649) (42,180)
(69,999) (13,103) 7,334
1,045,958 195,436 (35,540)
(80,488) 2,475 (4,327)
(202,330) (74,898) -
(1,009) 24,443 31,072
(73,731) 115,891 (90,036)
287,745 (237,919) (452,424)
(290,503) (153,310) (1,386)
19,434 13,545 18,855
(4,217,778) (5,148,032) -
4,631,235 5,011,803 -
4,852,251 3,772,754

2,135,253

(98,268,759)

(68,285,150)

(96,196,397)

69,275,918 73,798,110 83,009,787

4,069,965 2,997,525 575,065
(195,700) (74,400) (94,400)
(11,293,567) (18,167,859) (22,676,174)
- - (3,132)

61,009 169,377 179,466
(550,982) (1,126,836) (52,700)

(36,902,116)

(10,689,233)

(35,258,485)

13,872,502

20,240,116 (2,440,429)
24,671,979 20,559,827 15,264,270
. - (358,786)
(6,534) (12,281) .
32,242 96,071 52,593
44,937,803 18,203,188 28,830,579
12,887,938 11,286,709 (4,292,653)
26,617,179 15,330,470 19,623,123
$ 39,505,117 § 26,617,179 $ 15,330,470
$ 4,801,635 $ 4955123 $ 8,664,877
1,672,319 1,807,300 1,093,000
796,813 25,000 120,000
2,018,106 1,739,166 1,656,963
" 216,150, 529,216

(578,235)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Community First Bancorporation

NOTE A ~- ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization © Community First Bancorporation (the “Company”), a bank holding company, and its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Community First Bank, are engaged in providing domestic commercial banking services from their headquarters
office in Walhalla, and other offices in Seneca, Anderson, Williamston and Westminster, South Carolina. The Company is
a South Carolina corporation and its banking subsidiary is a state chartered commercial bank with its deposits insured by the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”). Therefore, the Company and its bank subsidiary operate under the
supervision, rules and regulations of the Federal Reserve Board, FDIC and South Carolina State Board of Financial
Institutions. The holding company was incorporated on May 23, 1997 and Community First Bank was organized on
December 1, 1988, and received its charter and commenced operations on March 12, 1990.

The subsidiary, Community First Bank, is a community-oriented institution offering a full range of traditional banking
services, with the exception of trust services. Substantially all of its loans are made to individuals and businesses within its
markets in Oconee and Anderson counties of South Carolina. Also, substantially all of its deposits are acquired within its
local market areas and no brokered deposits are accepted.

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
parent company and its banking subsidiary after elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions. The
accounting and reporting policies of the Company and its subsidiary are in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles and general practices within the banking industry. In certain instances, amounts reported in prior years’
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the current presentation. Such reclassifications had
no effect on previously reported shareholders’ equity or net income.

Accounting Estimates  In preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change in the near-term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses. In
connection with the determination of the allowance for loan losses, management has identified specific loans as well as
adopting a policy of providing amounts for loan valuation purposes which are not identified with any specific loan but are
derived from actual loss experience ratios, loan types, loan volume, economic conditions and industry standards.
Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. While management uses available information to
recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions. In
addition, regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the banking subsidiary’s
allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may require additions to the allowance based on their judgments about
information available to them at the time of their examination.

Securifies Equity securities that have readily determinable fair values and all debt securities are classified generally at the
time of purchase into one of three categories: held-to-maturity, trading or available-for-sale. Debt securities which the
Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to ultimate maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and accounted for
at amortized cost. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held primarily for sale in the near term are classified as
trading and are accounted for on an estimated fair value basis, with unrealized gains and losses included in other income.
However, the Company has never held any securities for trading purposes. Securities not classified as either held-to-
maturity or trading are classified as available-for-sale and are accounted for at estimated fair value. Unrealized holding
gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are excluded from net income and recorded as other comprehensive income,
net of applicable income tax effects. Dividend and interest income, including amortization of any premium or accretion of
discount arising at acquisition, are included in earnings for all three categories of securities. Realized gains and losses on all
categories of securities are included in other operating income, based on the amortized cost of the specific security on a
trade date basis.

Other Investments Other investments consist of restricted securities which are carried at cost. Management periodically
evaluates these securities for impairment, with any appropriate downward valuation adjustments being made when

necessary.

Loans Held for Sale Loans held for sale are reported at the lower of cost or estimated fair value on an aggregate loan
portfolio basis. Gains or losses realized on the sale of loans are recognized at the time of the sale and are determined by the
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difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying value of the loans sold. Gains and losses on sales of loans are
included in other income. '

Loans and Interest Income Loans are carried at principal amounts outstanding, increased or reduced by deferred net loan
costs or fees. Interest income on loans is recognized using the interest method based upon the principal amounts
outstanding. Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs (principally salaries and
employee benefits) are deferred and amortized as an adjustment of the related loan’s yield. Generally, these amounts are
amortized over the contractual life of the related loans or commitments.

A loan is considered to be impaired when, in management’s judgment based on current information and events, it is
probable that the obligation’s principal or interest will not be collectible in accordance with the terms of the original loan
agreement. Impaired loans include non-accrual loans, which are loans past due, according to their contractual terms, 90
days or more with respect to interest or principal payments. Impaired loans, when not material, are carried in the balance
sheet at a value not to exceed their observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the repayment of the loan is
expected to be provided solely by the underlying collateral. The carrying value of any material impaired loan is measured
based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, which is the
contractual interest rate adjusted for any deferred loan fees or costs, premium or discount existing at the inception or
acquisition of the loan. Generally, the accrual of interest is discontinued on impaired loans and any previously accrued
interest on such loans is reversed against current income. Any subsequent interest income is recognized on a cash basis
when received unless collectibility of a significant amount of principal is in serious doubt. In such cases, collections are
credited first to the remaining principal balance on a cost recovery basis. An impaired loan is not returned to accrual status
unless principal and interest are current and the borrower has demonstrated the ability to continue making payments as

agreed.

Allowance for Loan Losses An allowance for possible loan losses is maintained at a level deemed appropriate by
management to provide adequately for known and inherent risks in the loan portfolio. When management determines that a
loan will not perform substantially as agreed, a review of the loan is initiated to ascertain whether it is more likely than not
that a loss has occurred. If it is determined that a loss is probable, the estimated amount of the loss is charged off and
deducted from the allowance. The provision for possible loan losses and recoveries on loans previously charged off are
added to the allowance. Determining the amount and adequacy of the allowance for loan losses involves estimating
uncertain future events and their effects based on judgments applied to currently known facts and circumstances. Changes
in the estimated allowance for loan losses necessitated as new events occur or more information is obtained are accounted
for as changes in accounting estimates in the accounting period in which the change occurs.

The allowance for loan losses is composed of specific, general and unallocated amounts. Specific amounts are determined
when necessary on individual loans based on management’s evaluation of the Company’s credit loss exposure considering
the current payment status, underlying collateral and other known information about the borrower’s circumstances.
Typically, these loans are considered impaired or have been assigned internal risk grades of management attention, special
mention, substandard or doubtful. General amounts are provided for all other loans, excluding those for which specific
amounts were determined, by applying estimated loss percentages to the portfolio categorized using risk grades. These
percentages are based on management’s current evaluation with consideration given to historical loss experience. The
unallocated portion of the allowance consists of an amount deemed appropriate to provide for the elements of imprecision
and estimation risk inherent in the specific and general amounts and is determined based on management’s evaluation of
various conditions that are not directly measured by the other components of the allowance. This evaluation includes
general national and local economic and business conditions affecting key lending market areas, credit quality trends,
collateral values, loan volumes, portfolio seasoning, and any identified credit concentrations. The findings of internal credit
reviews and results from external audits and regulatory examinations are also considered.

The Company utilizes its risk grading system for all loans held in the portfolio. This system involves the Company’s
lending officers assigning a risk grade, on a loan-by-loan basis, considering information about the borrower’s capacity to
repay, collateral, payment history, and other known factors. Risk grades assigned are updated monthly for any known
changes in circumstances affecting the borrower or the loan. The risk grading system is monitored on a continuing basis by
management and the Company’s internal auditor who is independent of the lending function.

Premises and Equipment Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The provision for
depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. Rates of depreciation are generally based on the following
estimated useful lives: buildings - 40 years; land improvements - 15 years; furniture and equipment - 5 to 25 years. The
cost of assets sold or otherwise disposed of, and the related allowance for depreciation is eliminated from the accounts and
the resulting gains or losses are reflected in the consolidated income statement. Maintenance and repairs are charged to
current expense as incurred and the costs of major renewals and improvements are capitalized.
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Other Real Estate and Real Estate Held for Sale Other real estate consists of properties acquired through foreclosure or
acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure which were carried in other assets at a value $736,813 as of December 31, 2003.
No such properties were held as of December 31, 2002. These properties are initially recorded at the lower of cost or the
estimated fair market value, less estimated selling costs. Loan losses arising from the acquisition of such property are
charged to the allowance for loan losses. An allowance for losses on foreclosed properties is maintained for subsequent
downward valuation adjustments.

Real estate held for sale is carried in the consolidated balance sheet at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value.
This property consists of four commercial lots that were subdivided and developed from land acquired to construct the
banking subsidiary’s Anderson office. Management periodically evaluates real estate held for sale for 1mpa1rment, with any
appropriate downward valuation adjustments being made when necessary.

Advertising The Company expenses advertising and promotion costs as they are incurred.

Retirement Plan  The Company has a salary reduction profit sharing plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal
Revenue Code as more fully described in Note J. The Company does not sponsor any postretirement or postemployment
* benefits.

Deferred Income Taxes The Company uses an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting of
deferred income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial
statement and income tax bases of assets and liabilities as measured by the currently enacted tax rates which are assumed
will be in effect when these differences reverse. If it is more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset
will not be realized, a valuation allowance is recognized. Deferred income tax expense or credit is the result of changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Stock-Based Compensation  As of December 31, 2003, the Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans,
which are described more fully in Note G. The Company accounts for those plans under the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and
related interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost is reflected in net income, as all options granted under
those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. The
following table illustrates the effect on net income and net income per share if the Company had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” to stock-based employee compensation. Per share amounts have been adjusted to reflect the effects of 5%
stock dividends effective November 28, 2003, November 28, 2002, and December 21, 2001.

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Net income, as reported ' $ 3,004,969 $ 2761,7% $ 1905319
Deduct: Total stock-based employee
compensation expense determined under
fair value based method for all awands,

‘ net of any related taxeffects (226,091) {276,129 (257,157)
Pro forma net income ' $ 2778878 $ 2485667 $ 164752
Net income per share, basic ,

As reported : $ 1.27 $ 1.18 $ 0.81

Pro forma _ 1.18 1.06 0.70
Net mcome per share, assuming dilution o

As reported $ 121 $ 112 3 077

Pro forma ' 1.12 _ 101 - 0.66

The fair values of options granted during 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $11.08, $10.06 and $8.70 per share, respectively.
Such fair value was estimated as of the date of the grant using the minimum value option pricing method. The following
assumptions were used for grants in 2003, 2002 and 2001: dividend yield of 0%, expected life of 10 years, and risk-free
interest rates of 3.87%, 4.06% and 5.39%, respectively. Management has no current intentions to adopt the fair value
method recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123. ’
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Earnings Per Share Basic net income per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted aveérage number of
shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding during the period. Net income per share, assuming dilution, is
calculated by dividing net income by the total of the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and
the weighted average number of any dilutive potential common shares and stock options that would have been outstanding if
the dilutive potential shares and stock options had been issued. In computing the number of dilutive potential common
shares, it is assumed that all dilutive stock options are exercised at the beginning of each year and that the proceeds are used
to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at the average market price during the year. Se¢ Note G.

Comprehensive Income Comprehensive income consists of net income or loss for the current period and other
comprehensive income, defined as income, expenses, gains and losses that bypass the consolidated statement of income and
are reported directly in a separate component of shareholders’ equity. The Company classifies and reports items of other
comprehensive income according to their nature, reports total comprehensive income or loss in the consolidated statement
of changes in shareholders’ equity and displays the accumulated balance of other comprehensive income or loss separately
in the shareholders’ equity section of the consolidated balance sheet. See Note G.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows The consolidated statement of cash flows reports net cash provided or used by
operating, investing and financing activities and the net effect of those flows on cash and cash equivalents. Cash
equivalents include amounts due from banks, federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell.

NOTE B - CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

Banks are generally required by regulation to maintain an average cash reserve balance based on a percentage of deposits.

The average amounts of the cash reserve balances at December 31, 2003 and 2002, were approximately $1,293,000 and
$1,009,000, respectively.
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NOTE C- SECURITIES

The aggregate amortized cost and eétimated fair values of securities, as well as gross unrealized gains and losses of

securities were as follows:

Amortized
Cost
Available-for-sale
U.S. Government

2003
Gross Gross
Unrealized  Unrealized
Holding Holding
Gaing Losses

$179,276  $170,342
55,853 313,364

15,043 78,054

December 31

et
Estimated
Fair Amortized
Value Cost

$53,170,942  $42,919,558

30,831,046 19,259,662

2,020,927 197,877

002
Gross Gross
Unrealized  Unrealized Estimated
Holding Holding Fair
Gains Losses Value
$414,074 $ - $43,333,632
175,999 12,022 19,423,639
12,445 - 210,322

agencies $53,162,008
Mortgage-backed
securities 31,088,557
State, county and
municipal 2,083,938
Total $86,334,503

$250,172  $ 561,760

$86,022,915 $62,377,097

$602,518 8§ 12,022 $62,967,593

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities by contractual maturity are shown below:

Available-for-sale
Due within one year
Due after one through five years
Due after five through ten years
Due after ten years

Mortgage-backed securities
Total

- December 31,
2003 | 2002

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
3 - $ - $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
32,083,031 32,054,582 31,691,273 32,040,270
21,450,289 21,476,617 10,426,162 10,503,684
1,712,626 1,660,670 : - -
55,245,946 55,191,869 43,117,435 43,543,954
31,088,557 30,831,046 19,259,662 19,423,639

S 86,334,503

$ 86,022,915

$ 62,377,097 $ 62,967,593

The estimated fair values and gross unrealized losses of all of the Company’s investment securities whose estimated fair
values were less than amortized cost as of December 31, 2003, which had not been determined to be other-than-temporarily .
impaired, are presented below. The securities have been aggregated by investment category and the length of time that
individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position.

Available-for-sale

U.8. Treasury obligations and
direct obligations of U.S.
" government agencies
Federal agency mortgage-
backed securities
State, county and
municipal securities

Total

December 31, 2003

Continuously in Unrealized Loss Position for a Period of

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or more Total
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
$ 21,204,193 $ 170,342 $ - $‘ - $ 21,204,193 § 170,342
22,981,498 310,696 511,618 2,668 23,493,1:16 313,364

1,491,493 . 78,054

- 1,491,493 78,054

§ 45,677,184 3 559,092 3

511,618 § 2,668 $ 46,188,802 8 561,760

The Company does not consider these investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired because the unrealized losses
resnited primarily from the volatility of interest rates. Although the Company classifies all of its investment securities as
available-for-sale, management has not determined that any specific securities will be disposed of prior to maturity. In
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addition, there have been no significant adverse changes in the credit ratings of any of the security issuers that would
indicate the Company will be unable to collect all principal and interest amounts according to contractual terms.

During 2003, the Company sold available for sale securities with amortized costs totaling $3,989,477 for proceeds of
$4,069,965, resuiting in gross realized gains of $107,420 and gross realized losses of $26,932. The income tax provision
charged to expense applicable to the net realized gain of $80,488 was $28,895. During 2002, the Company sold an
available-for-sale security with a carrying value of $3,000,000 for $2,997,525, realizing a loss of $2,475 on the sale. The
income tax provision credited to expense applicable to-this realized loss was $889. During 2001, the Company sold an
available-for-sale security with a carrying value of $570,738 for $575,065, realizing a gain of $4,327 on the sale. The
income tax provision charged to expense applicable to this realized gain was $1,553. There were no transfers of available-
for-sale securities to other categories in 2003, 2002 or 2001,

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, securities with a carrying value of $40,897,919 and $25,813,681, respectively, were
pledged as collateral to secure public deposits.

NOTE D - LOANS

Loans consisted of the following:
December 31
2003 2002

Commercial, fmancial and industrial $ 22915250 $ 21,670,544

Real estate- construction 435712 822,149

Real estate - mortgage 101,690,845 92,903,525

Consumer installment 22,608,108 21,962,286

" Total 147,649,915 137,358,504
Allowance for loan losses (2,196,500) (1,950,000)

Loans - net $ 145453415 $ 135408,504

Net deferred loan fees of $180,322 and $121,624 were allocated to the various loan categories as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Loans which management has identified as impaired generally are nonperforming loans. Nonperforming loans include
nonaccrual loans or loans which are 90 days or more delinquent as to principal or interest payments. Following is a

summary of activity regarding the Company’s impaired loans:

December 31
2003 2002

Investment im impaired loans
Nonaccrual $ 997,165 $ 865875
Accruing 90 days and over past due - ‘ -
Total $ 997,165 $ 865875
Average total investment in impaired loans during the year ' $ 832000 $ 453,000
Allowance for loan losses on impaired loans at year end -~ 518213 518,346

The average total investment in impaired loans during 2001 was $498,000. There were no commitments to lend additional
funds to debtors owing amounts on impaired loans at December 31, 2003.

As of December 3 1, 2003 and 2002, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk in any single borrower or groups
of borrowers., The Company’s loan portfolio consists primarily of extensions of credit to businesses and individuals in its
Oconee and Anderson County, South Carolina market areas. The economy of these areas is diversified and does not
depend on any one industry or group of related industries. Management has established loan policies and practices that
include set limitations on loan-to-collateral value for different types of collateral, requirements for appraisals, obtaining and

maintaining current credit and financial information on borrowers, and credit approvals. .
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Transactions in the allowance for loan losses are summarized below:

Years Ended December 31

2003 2002 2001
Balance at January 1 ' $ 1,950,000 $ 1,200,000 $ 1,000,000
Provision charged to expense 521,842 . 1,291,384 566,976 - -
Recovenes - ’ 29,626 6,113 9,018
Charge-offs (304,968) ~ (547,497) (375,994)
Balance at December 31 $ 2,196,500 $ 1,950,000 $ 1,200,000

Certain officers and directors of the Company and its subsidiary, their immediate families and business interests were loan
customers of, and had other transactions with, the banking subsidiary in the normal course of business. Related party loans
are made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, and do not involve more than normal risk
of collectibility. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was $8,072,649 and $10,212,119 at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. During 2003, $2,639,969 of new loans were made and repayments totaled $4,779,439.

NOTE E - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment consisted of the following:

December 31
2003 2002
Land $ 1,290,567 $ 1,022,387
Buildings and land improvements 2,730,746 2052216
Fumiture and equipment : 2,074,232 1,524,198
Construction in process - 963,074
Total : ' 6,095,545 5,561,875
Accumulated depreciation 1,641,764 1,413,795
Premises and equipment - net $ 4,453,781 $ 4,148,080

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $245,281, $210,892 and $231,590,
respectively. _
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NOTE F - DEPOSITS

A summary of deposits follows:
December 31
: 2003 2002

Noninterest bearing demand : $  32272,829 $ 24415791
Interest bearing transaction accounts 32,633,295 26,192,354
Savings 28,419,341 22,477,204
Time deposits $100,000 and over 60,746,736 - 59,370,988
Other time deposits 102,478,521 79,182,290

Total deposits $ 256,550,722 $ 211638627

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, local governmental deposits comprised approximately 17% and 23% of total deposits,
respectively. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, $265,799 and $114,125, respectively, of overdrawn demand deposit

balances have been reclassified as loans.

At December 31, 2003, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows:

XYear Amount
2004 $ 136,013,590
2005 17,078,027
2006 7,403,088
2007 2,464,771
2008 and thereafter 265,781

NOTE G - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Restrictions on Subsidiary Dividends, Loans or Advances  South Carolina banking regulations restrict the amount of
dividends that banks can pay to shareholders. Any of the banking subsidiary’s dividends to the parent company which
exceed in amount the total amount of the subsidiary’s current year-to-date earnings are subject to the prior approval of the
South Carolina Commissioner of Banking. In addition, dividends paid by the banking subsidiary to the parent company
would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the Bank’s capital to be reduced below applicable minimum capital
requirements. Under Federal Reserve Board regulations, the amounts of loans or advances from the banking subsidiary to
the parent company are also restricted. ,

Stock Dividends Effective November 28, 2003, November 28, 2002, and December 21, 2001 the Company’s Board of
Directors declared 5% stock dividends. All per share information has been retroactively adjusted to give effect to the stock -
dividends.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) included as a component of shareholders’ equity in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet consisted of accumulated changes in the unrealized holding gains and losses on available-for-sale securities, net of
income tax effects, amounting to $(199,727) and $378,508, respectively.
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Earnings per Share Net income per share and net income per share, assuming dilution, were computed as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Net income per share, basic .
Numerator - net income _ $ 3,004,969 § 2761,79% $ 1,905,319
Denomnator ' : . '
Weighted average common shares issued and outstanding 2,360,921 2,340,533 2,340,401
Net income per share, basic $ 1.27 b 1.18 $ 8l
Net income per share, assuming dilution
Numerator - net income $ 3,004,969 $ 2761,79% $ 1,905,319
Denominator v ‘
Weighted average cormmon shares issued and outstanding 2,360,921 2,340,533 2,340,401
Effect of dilutive stock options 120,479 128,235 137,454
Total shares 2,481,400 2,468,768 2,477,855
Net income per share, assuming dilution $ 1.2] $ 1.12 $ 77

Regulatory Capital  All bank holding companies and banks are subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material
effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, bank holding companies and banks must meet specific capital guidelines that
involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. Capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and its banking subsidiary
to maintain minimum amounts and ratios set forth in the table below of Total and Tier 1 Capital, as defined in the
regulations, to risk weighted assets, as defined, and of Tier 1 Capital, as defined, to average assets, as defined.
Management believes, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, that the Company and its subs:dxary bank exceeded all capital
adequacy minimum requirements.

As of December 31, 2003, the most recent notification from the FDIC categorized Community First Bank as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the
Company and its banking subsidiary must maintain minimum Total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier 1 leverage ratios
as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed
Community First Bank’s category. The Company’s and Community First Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are also
presented in the table.
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December 31, 2003

The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage)

Community First Bank
Total Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier1 Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage)

December 31, 2002
The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage)
Community First Bank
Total Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage)

Minimum for

Minimum to be

Actual Capital Adequacy Well Capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)

$24,770 15.2% $13,001 8.0% $16,251 10.0%
$22,737 14.0% $6,500 4.0% $9,751 6.0%
$22,737 8.3% $10,959 4.0% $16,439 6.0%
$23,940 14.7% $13,001 8.0% $16,251 10.0%
$21,907 13.5% $6,500 4.0% $9,751 6.0%
$21,907 8.0% $10,959 4.0% $16,439 6.0%
$21,481 15.2% $11,346 8.0% $14,183 10.0%
$19,706 13.9% $5,673 4.0% $8,510 6.0%
$19,706 8.8% $8,994 4.0% $13,491 6.0%
$20,659 14.6% $11,346 8.0% $14,183 10.0%
$18,884 13.3% $5,673 4.0% $8,510 6.0%
$18,884 8.4% $8,994 4.0% $13,491 6.0%

Stock Options In 1998, the Company’s shareholders approved the 1998 Stock Option Plan under which an aggregate of
534,823 shares (adjusted for subsequent stock dividends and a stock split) of the Company’s authorized but unissued
common stock was reserved for possible issuance pursuant to the exercise of stock options. Generally, options may be
granted to directors, officers and employees under terms and conditions, including expiration date, exercise price, and
vesting as determined by the Board of Directors. In 1990, the shareholders approved the 1989 Incentive Stock Option Plan.
The 1989 plan provided for the granting of options to certain eligible employees and reserved 373,796 shares (adjusted for
stock dividends and splits) of authorized common stock for issuance upon the exercise of such options. Although seme
options granted under the 1989 Plan can still be exercised, no further options may be granted under the 1989 Plan. For all
stock options ever granted under the two plans through the end of 2003, the exercise price was the fair market value of the
Company’s common stock on the date the option was granted as determined by the Board of Directors. Options terminate
according to the conditions of the grant, not to exceed 10 years from the date of grant. The expiration of the options
accelerates upon the optionee’s termination of employment with the Company or death, or if there is a change in control of
the Company, in accordance with the provisions of the two plans. Options awarded during 2003, 2002 and 2001 provided
for 20% vesting immediately upon award, with 20% vesting on the anmversary date of the award for each of the four
subsequent years, and ten year expiration dates.

Transactions under the plans are summarized as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg.
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 344,863 $ 1035 342,194 $ 9.51 302,177 $ 827
Granted - 9,765 16.19 29,878 14.25 59,155 1472
Exercised (7,881) 4.09 (20,852) 4.62 (15,505) 339
Forfeited or expired (11) 3.76 (6,357) 6.23 (3,633) 16.46
Outstanding at end of year 346,736 -10.66 344,863 10.35 342,194 9.51
Options exercisable at year-end 288,526 § 9.79 259,083 5 890 229,823 $ 763

Numbers of shares and exercise prices have been adjusted in the table above for 5% stock dividends effective November 28, 2003,
November 28, 2002, and December 21, 2001.
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The following table summarizes information about the options outstanding:

December 31, 2003

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average ] . ‘
Remaining Weighted Weighted
Number Contractual Average Number Average
Range of Exercise Prices -~ Qutstanding Life (Years) Bercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price
$§ 375 10 § 52 70,376 1.38 $ 439 70,376 $ 439
6.82 to 6.92 89,958 435 6.89 89,958 6.89
1321 to 1641 186,402 708 14.85 128,192 14.80
346,736 ‘ 522 $ 10.66 288,526 $ 979

Of the 908,619 shares of the Company’s authorized common stock originally reserved for issuance upon the exercise of
options under the two plans, 275,822 had not been issued as of December 31, 2003,

NOTE H - OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses are summarized below:

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Salaries and employee benefits $ 2420268 $ 2055809 $ 1,753,074
Net occupancy expense 243,826 189,768 192,399
Fumiture and equipment expense 288,229 236,000 246,930
Other expense
Stationery, printing and postage 275,898 231,164 206,019
Telephone 76,000 67,720 61,624
Advertising and promotion g 100,522 67,835 68,514
Professional services o 133,130 ‘ 124,755 103,124
Insurance 36,769 24,486 19,626
FDIC msurance assessment , 30,439 33,750 32,217
Directors' fees ' 113,700 ’ 73,700 68,800
Other real estate costs and expenses, net 30,255 41,612 39,867
Data processing expenses 130,229 125,387 77,963
Other 534,233 424,814 368,535
Total $ 4413498 $ 3,696,800 $ 3238692
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NOTE 1- INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense consisted of:
Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Current
Federal : $ 1,498,380 $ 1,640,594 $ 1,025971
State 137,413 114,616 83423
Total current ‘ 1,635,793 1,755,210 1,109,394
Deferred
Federal 31,625 (227,649) (55,614)
State - - 13,434
Total deferred 31,625 (227,649 (42,180)
Total mcome taxexpense $ 1,667,418 $ 1527561 $ 1067214

The principal components of the deferred portion of income tax expense or (credit) were:

Years Fnded December 31
2003 2002 2001
Provision for loan losses $ (78,965) £ (213,868) $ (14,250)
Accelerated depreciation 129,972 13,972 (2,656)
Deferred net loan costs and fees (19,382) (21,753) (25,274)
Total $ 31,625 $ (227,649 $ (42,180)

Income before income taxes presented in the consolidated statement of income for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001 included no foreign component. A reconciliation between the income tax expense and the amount
computed by applying the federal statutory rate of 34% to income before income taxes follows:

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001

Taxexpense at statutory rate $ 1,588612 $ 145838 $ 1,010661
State income tax, net of federal :

mcome taxbenefit 90,693 - 75,647 55,059
Tax-exempt interest income (22,089) (20277 (23,087)
Non-deductible interest expense to

carry tax-exempt instruments 1,932 1,771 3,709
Other, net 8270 12,038 20,872

Total $ 1667418 $ 1,527,561 $ 1067214
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Deferred tax assets and iiabilities included in the consolidated balance sheet consisted of the following: -

December 31
2003 2002
Deferred tax assets , ’
Allowance for loan losses $ 582502 $ 503,537
Deferred net loan fees : B ‘ 59,542 - 40,160
Unrealized net holding losses on '
available-for-sale securities _ 111,860 -
Gross deferred tax assets : 753,904 - 543,697
Valuation allowance - -
Total 753904 543,697
Deferred tax liabilities
Accelerated depreciation _ 236,385 106,413
Unrealized net holding gains on .
available-for-sale securities - 211,988
Gross deferred tax liabilities 236,385 318,401

Net deferred income tax assets $ 517519 $ 22529

The portion of the change in net deferred tax assets or liabilities which is related to unrealized holding gains and losses on
available-for-sale securities is charged or credited directly to other comprehensive income or loss. The balance of the
change in net deferred tax assets is charged or credited to income tax expense. In 2003, 2002 and 2001, $323,848 was
credited, $121,058 was charged, and $296,393 was charged to other comprehensive income or loss, respectively. In 2003,
$31,625 was charged to income tax expense; in 2002, $227,649 was credited to income tax expense; and, in 2001, $42,180
was credited to income tax expense.

Management believes that the Company will fully realize the deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 based
on refundable income taxes available from carryback years, as well as estimates of future taxable income.

NOTE J - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company sponsors the Community First Bank 401(k) Plan (the “401(k) Plan™) for the exclusive benefit of all eligible
employees and their beneficiarics. . Employees are eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan with no minimum age
requirement after completing twelve months of service in which they are credited with at least 501 hours of service.
Employees are allowed to defer and ‘contribute up to 15% of their salary each year. The Company matches $.50 for each
dollar deferred up to 10% of total salary. The Board of Directors can also elect to make discretionary contributions.
Employees are fully vested in both the matching and any discretionary contributions after five years of service. The
employer contributions to the plan for 2003, 2002 and 2001 totaled $44,848, $38,996 and $32,539, respectively.

NOTE K- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments to Extend Credit In the normal course of business, the banking subsidiary is party to financial instruments
with off-balance-sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit,
and have elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet. The exposure to credit loss in the
-event of nonperformance by the other parties to the financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit is represented by the contractual notional amount of those instruments. Generally, the same credit policies
used for on-balance-sheet instruments, such as loans, are used in extending loan commitments and standby letters of credit.
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Following are the off-balance-sheet financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:

December 31
2003 2002
Loan commitments $ 14482135 $ 13943222
Standby letters of credit 449,100 238,100

Loan commitments involve agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in
the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and some involve payment of
a fee. Many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully drawn; therefore, the total amount of loan
commitments does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is evaluated on a
case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if any, upon extension of credit is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the borrower. Collateral held varies but may include commercial and residential real properties, accounts
receivable, inventory and equipment.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. The
credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is the same as that involved in making loan commitments to

customers.

Borrowing Availability At December 31, 2003, the banking subsidiary had an unused short-term line of credit to purchase
up to $6,900,000 of federal funds from an unrelated correspondent bank. The line is available on a one-day basis for the
general corporate purposes of the Bank. Advances under the line are further restricted in availability to 14 days in any 30
day period, except in the sole discretion of the other institution. The Bank also has unused lines of credit available from the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta (“FHLB”). Under the terms of the FHLB agreements, the Bank may borrow
approximately $38,284,000 for its general corporate purposes. Borrowings under the lines may bear interest at either a
variable or fixed rate established by the FHLB. The lines, if utilized, would be secured by FHLB capital stock with a
carrying value of $750,200, and blanket liens on qualifying 1-4 family residential first lien mortgage loans held by the Bank
sufficient to secure the advances. The carrying amount of such loans at December 31, 2003 was approximately
$50,295,000.

Litigation  The Company and its subsidiary were not involved as defendants in any litigation at December 31, 2003.
Management is not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, or unasserted claims or assessments that are expected to
result in losses, if any, that would be material to the consolidated financial statements.

Westminster Office In May of 2003, a temporary banking office facility opened for commercial operations in
Westminster, South Carolina on land purchased in 2002. Management has not yet formulated plans for or considered a
capital budget for a future permanent facility in Westminster.

NOTE L - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Values of Financial Instruments,” as amended, requires disclosure of the estimated
fair value of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet financial instruments. A financial instrument is defined by SFAS No.
107 as cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an entity or a contract that creates a contractual obligation or right to
deliver or receive cash or another financial instrument from a second entity on potentially favorable or unfavorable terms.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market information about the financial
instrument. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one time the
Company’s entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. No active trading market exists for a significant portion of
the Company’s financial instruments. Fair value estimates for these instruments are based on management’s judgments
regarding future expected loss experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments,
and other factors. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and
therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

Fair value estimates are based on existing on-and-off balance sheet financial instruments without attempting to estimate the

value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments.
Significant assets and liabilities that are not considered financial assets or liabilities include net deferred tax assets and
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premises and equipment. In addition, the income tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and -
losses can have a significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered in the estimates.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair values of its financial instruments:

For cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits due from banks and federal funds sold, the carrying amount
approximates fair value because these instruments generally mature in 90 days or less. The carrying amounts of accrued
interest receivable or payable approximate fair values.

The fair value of U.S. Government agencies debt securities is estimated based on published closing quotations. The fair
value of state, county and municipal securities is generally not available from published quotations; consequently, their fair
values estimates are based on matrix pricing or quoted market prices of similar instruments adjusted for credit quality
differences between the quoted instruments and the securities being valued. Fair value for mortgage-backed securities is
estimated primarily using dealers’ quotes.

The fair value of other investments, consisting of FHLB stock, approximates the carrying amount,

Fair values are estimated for loans using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for
loans with similar terms and credit quality.

The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity (noninterest bearing demand, interest bearing transaction accounts and
savings) is equal to the amount payable on demand, or carrying amount. The fair value of time deposits is estimated using
a discounted cash flow calculation that applies rates currently offered to aggregate expected maturities.

The estimated fair values of off-balance-sheet financial instruments such as loan commitments and standby letters of credit
are generally based upon fees charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the
agreements and the counterparties’ creditworthiness. The vast majority of the banking subsidiary’s loan commitments do
‘not involve the charging of a fee, and fees associated with outstanding standby letters of credit are not material. For loan
commitments and standby letters of credit, the committed interest rates are either variable or approximate current interest
rates offered for similar commitments. Therefore, the estimated fair values of these off-balance-sheet financial instruments
are nominal,
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The following is a summary of the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial assets and
liabilities;

December 31,

2003 2002
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Cash and due from banks $ 7,560,353 $ 7,560,353 $ 5,113,815 $ 5,113,815
Interest bearing deposits due from banks 28,764 28,764 32,364 32,364
Federal funds sold 31,916,000 31,916,000 21,471,000 21,471,000
Securities 86,022,915 86,022,915 62,967,593 62,967,593
Other investments 750,200 750,200 554,500 554,500
Loans held for sale - - 211,127 211,127
Loans 145,453,415 146,198,000 135,408,504 135,948,000
Accrued interest receivable 1,424,305 1,424,305 1,350,574 1,350,574
Financial liabilities '
Deposits 256,550,722 256,843,000 211,638,627 212,298,000
Accrued interest payable 1,356,922 1,356,922 1,069,177 1,069,177

The following is a summary of the notional or cohtractual amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s off-balance
sheet financial instruments;

December 31,

2003 2002
Notional/ Estimated Notional/ Estimated
Contract Fair Contract Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Off-balance sheet commitments
Loan commitments $14,482,135 s - $13,943,222 $ -
Standby letters of credit 449,100 - 238,100 -

NOTE M - ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations FASB Statement No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, ”
addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and
the associated asset retirement costs. The Statement requires recording the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement
obligation in the period in which it is incurred, along with increasing the carrying amount and depreciation of the related
asset. This Statement was effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002, with
earlier application encouraged. The adoption of this Statement as of January 1, 2003 did not have any material adverse or
beneficial effect on the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the Company.

Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections
FASB Statement No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and
Technical Corrections,” addresses financial accounting and reporting for extinguishment of debt and for certain lease
modifications that have economic effects similar to sale-leaseback transactions. This Statement requires that gains and
losses from debt extinguishments that are part of an entity’s recurring operations not be accounted for as extraordinary
items. Furthermore, gains and losses from debt extinguishments that are not part of an entity’s recurring operations are
required to be evaluated using the criteria in Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of
Operations — Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently
Occurring Events and Transactions,” to determine whether extraordinary treatment is warranted for those transactions. The
provisions of this Statement related to debt extinguishments were required to be applied in fiscal years beginning after May
15, 2002, with early application encouraged. Restatement is required for amounts that previously were classified as
extraordinary, but that do not meet the criteria in Opinion No. 30 for extraordinary treatment. The Statement’s other
provisions were required to be applied either to transactions occurring after May 15, 2002 or for financial statements issued
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on or after May 15, 2002, with early application encouraged. The adbption of the provisions of FASB No. 145 as of their
-effective dates did not have any material adverse or beneficial effect on the consolidated financial position or results of
operations of the Company. ‘ :

Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities FASB Statement No. 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,” addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or
disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force Issues Nos. 88-10 and 94-3. This Statement requires that a
liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized at its fair value when the liability is incurred,
rather than the previous recognition of a liability at the date that an entity committed to an exit plan. The provisions of this
Statement were effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002, with early application encouraged.
The adoption of Statement No. 146 as of January 1, 2003 did not have any material adverse or beneficial effect on the
consolidated financial position or results of operations of the Company.

Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness
of Others The FASB issued its Interpretation 45 (“FIN 45), “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of indebtedness of Others,” which addresses a guarantor’s measurement and
recognition of its liabilities under certain guarantee transactions at inception and provides for new disclosures regarding the
nature and extent of such guarantees. The disclosure requirements were effective for interim and annual financial
statements ending afier December 15, 2002. FIN 45’s initial recognition and measurement provisions were effective
prospectively; that is, for guarantees issued or modified on or after January 1, 2003. The adoption of the disclosure
provisions of this Interpretation as of December 31, 2002 had no material adverse or beneficial effect on the consolidated
financial position or resulis of operations of the Company. Furthermore, the adoption of the Interpretation’s measurement
and recognition provisions as of January 1, 2003 did not have any material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities  FASB Interpretation 46 (“FIN 46”), “Consclidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an interpretation of ARB No. 51,” provides a new framework for identifying variable interest entities (“VIE’s”) and
determining when a company should include the assets, liabilities, noncontrolling interests and results of activities of a VIE
in its consolidated financial statements. FIN 46 requires that if a business enterprise has a controlling financial interest in a
VIE, the assets, liabilities and results of the activities of the VIE must be included in the consolidated financial statements of
a business enterprise. This interpretation also requires existing unconsolidated VIE’s to be consolidated by their primary
beneficiaries if the entities do not effectively disperse risks among parties involved. VIE’s that effectively disperse risks
will not be consolidated unless a single party holds an interest or combination of interests that effectively recombines risks
that were previously dispersed. FIN 46 was effective immediately for VIE’s created after January 31, 2003, and to VIE’s in
which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. It applied in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning after June
15, 2003, to VIE’s in which an enterprise holds a variable interest that it acquired before February 1, 2003, This
Interpretation does not apply to securitization structures that are qualified special purpose entities as defined within FASB
Statement No. 140. Management does not believe that adoption of this Interpretation has had, or will have, any material
adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations. '

Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133  The FASB issued its Statement No. 149, “Admendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” which amends and clarifies accounting and disclosure for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under FASB
Statement No. 133. This Statement was effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, except in
certain circumstances, and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. Adoption of this Statement did not
have a material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Finaricial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity FASB Statement No. 150, “Accounting for

~ Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity,” provides new rules on the accounting for
certain financial instruments that, under previous guidance, issuers could account for as equity. Such financial instruments
include mandatorily redeemable shares, instruments that require the issuer to buy back some of its shares in exchange for
cash or other assets, or obligations that can be settled with shares, the monetary value of which is fixed. Most of the
guidance in FASB Statement No. 150 was effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003,
and otherwise was effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 30, 2003. Adoption of this
Statement had no material adverse or beneficial effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations,
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NOTEN - COMMUNITY FIRST BANCORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

December 31
2003 2002
Condensed Balance Sheet
Assets
Cash _ $ 821,852 $ 815,258
~ Investment in banking subsidiary ' 21,706,666 19,262,897
Other assets 8,776 6,697
Total assets » $§ 22537294 § 20084852
Liabilities :
~ Other liabilities $ - $ -
Shareholders’ equity 22,537,294 20,084,852
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 225372% $ 20,084,852
Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
Condensed Statement of Income
Income
Interest income $ 13,093 $ 15,285 $ 32,540
Other income 2,875 8,297 8,520
Total mcome 15,968 23,582 41,060
Expenses
Other expenses 41,779 43,281 26,988
Total expenses 41,779 43,281 26,988
Income (Joss) before income taxes and equity in
undistributed eamings of banking subsidiary (25811) (19,699 14,072
Income taxexpense (credit) (8,776) 6,697 4,784
Equity in undistributed earnings
of banking subsidiary 3,022,004 2,774,798 1,896,031
Net income $ 300499 - $ 2761,7% $ 1905319
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_ondensed Statement of Cash Flows
Operating activities
~ Net ncome
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash (used) provided by operating activities
Equity m undistributed eamings
of banking subsidiary
Increase in other assets
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities
Net cash (used) provided by
operating activities
Financing activities
Repurchase and cancellation of common stock
Bsercise of employee stock options '
Payment of cash in lieu of fractional
shares for stock dividend
Net cash provided (used) by financing activitie

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending
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‘Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
3004969 $ 276179  § 1905319
(3,022,004 (2,774,798) (1,896031)
2,079 6.697) -
. (4,942) 3405
(19,114) (24,641) 12693
- . | (358786)
32242 96,071 52593
(6,534) (12,281) -
25,708 83,79 (306,193)
6,59 59,149 (293,500)
815,258 756,109 1,049,609
82182 $§ 815258 $ 756,109
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Sheila L. GAlIOWAY ......c.ccocmeirerecneirieren e sss s sesressesstastsisesssssonsrssersise Assistant Cashier and Deposit Services Officer
James H. SDHOCINAKET .........oveeveiririerier it trecre et s e esse s snes st tstnsssesessrasesasasssbesnsntssnssones Assistant Cashier and Office Manager
Cynthia J. Smith.......ccooovvvemiriecnee et eter b e b s b be s b e Human Resources and Marketing Officer

J. Andy Machen ..........cceerrecnncvcnreniecnienan SetebesereereretarsaeRs AR e ey e PR et SRR s RO ae R eh SRR eSS pa e e e et b b Ra bkt se s b e e Loan Officer
RAYMONA S. Will.....cocoriiiriiiiinie st s s er bbb SRS E s e a e sh bR s b bbb bbbt s st b0 bns Loan Collections

SCOE S, FEHN..ooos oo eeoeeeeeeee s eeeeeseeeeseeeeseeeseeeee e eeeeseseees e eoeseeeeseseseeeeseeeeeeseeeee e Office Manager
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................................................................................................................................................... Operations Specialist
Customer Service Representative
........................................................................................................................................................ Customer Specialist
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, Customer Service Representative
O SO ...... Customer Specialist

ereretetsieb i b s et ettt eeE AR b e AeE Ot R ke R R e Ao e be s ae s bt as b Customer Specialist
v Customer Service Representative
Jessica L. Roper ............ sttt e aebenee bbb e vt e b e ettt Operations Specialist
Kathy M. Rowland : ; , Operations Specialist
Tonya M. Stamey .......c..oocccrvevvrervecereerrnnnns etttk et e ettt S ... Senior Customer Specialist
TrACEY R. SLONE. ...ouovieeiiccieicteeetrcrire et irae s en et et b fevsesriserssresensastosesrstesnrenssore Customer Service Representative

BethK. Stroud.........ccoooveirrernnnierenrienieensssnesensonees ettt et s e pe bbb Customer Specialist
Karen P. TROMIPSOM ........ccrveusiieiiereieicteinmenini e ts e st essess e s st s snessasssobnstsesenenssnncscamnssvaes Customer Service Representative
Amanda W. Watkins .........c.coocenecenennnnns e e e SRS REe R R SE R ARt SRR SRt sb et e e bbbt Customer Specialist
Crystal D. White e eueeieaser b et AA s e e e ke se SRS be e ea e R et et g e e aer et e S e AR S e R Hhe e eRe e b e et ee e e Raneres Cerierrores Senior Customer Specialist
Joyce C. Winkler ' Customer Service Representative
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Stock Transfer Agent

Community First Bank
Attn: Benjamin L. Hiott, Senior Vice President
Post Office Box 1097
Walhalla, South Carolina 29691
(864) 638-2105

This Annual Report serves as the ANNUAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT furnished pursuant to Part 35
of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s Rules and Regulations. THIS STATEMENT HAS NOT BEEN
REVIEWED, OR CONFIRMED FOR ACCURACY OR RELEVANCE, BY THE FEDERAL DEPOSIT
INSURANCE CORPORATION. Community First Bancorporation will furnish free of charge a copy of the Annual
Report on Form 10-KSB filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission upon written request to Frederick D.
Shepherd, Jr., President, Community First Bancorporation, Post Office Box 1097, Walhalla, South Carolina 29691. The

Form 10-KSB is also available on the Securities and Exchange Commission’s website at www.sec.gov
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